SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1606 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Agenda

Board of Directors Meeting
1655 Front Street
Oceano, California 93445

Wednesday, July 6, 2011 at 6:00 PM

Board Members Agencies

Bifl NicoHs, Chairman City of Grover Beach

Lori Angello, Director Oceano Community Services District
Tony Ferrara, Director City of Arroyo Grande

Alternates

Karen Bright, Director City of Grover Beach

Mary Lucey, Director Oceano Community Services District
Jim Guthrie, Director City of Arroyo Grande

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present comments,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be Iimited to
those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the District. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chairman or presiding Board Member may:

e  Direct staff to assist or coordinate with vou.

e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
e Comments should be limited to 3 minutes or less.

s  Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual
Board members.

e Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff or member of
the andience shall not be permitted.

Any writing or document perlaining io an open session jten: on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this
agenda will be available for public inspection at the tine the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for
public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD a member agency. 1633 Front Street, Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code §354954.2, requests for disability refated modification or ascommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services may be made by & person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced
public meeting by contacting the District Administrator or Administrative Assistant at 805-544-4011.



SSLOCSD Agenda 07-06-11

CONSENT AGENDA

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each item is
recommended for approval unless noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member may request that any item
be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or change the recommended course
of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion.

3a. Review and Approval of Minutes of June 15, 2611 Meeting

3b. Review and Approval of Warrants

PLANT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
BOARD ACTION ON INDEVIDUAL ITEMS:

A. NEW CENTRIFUGE 2A, PROGRESS PAYMENT NQ. 8
Staff recommends the Board approve Progress Payment No. 8 for Brough Construction
i the amount of $199,275.40. ($179,347.86 with retention deducted).

B. NEW CENTRIFUGE 2A BUILDING; ALTERNATIVE SECURITY
INSTALLATION CONTRACT
Staff recommends the Board approve a security installation contract with Alpha Fire and
Security Alarm Corp. in the amount of $3,823.00.

C. PLANT SUPERINTENDENT REQUESTS ~ MISCELLANEQOUS PLANT REPAIRS
Staff recommends the Board consider three requests: 1) Bypass pump controlier
programming $1,425.00; 2) dechlorination chemical pump purchase $3,066.68;3) sludge
recirculation pump rebuild parts $5,845.44

B. CSDA BYLAWS/ELECTION OF BOARD MEMBER
Staff recommends the Board consider the information provided by CSDA and cast a
ballot for or against the proposed amendments. Also, the Board to consider and casta
ballot for Director of Region C of CSDA.

E. REVIEW OF DISTRICT’S LIABILITY INSURANCE
Staff recommends the Board receive the proposal for insurance and renew the policy with
SDRMA

¥, LAFCOSPECIAL DISTRICT ALTERNATE MEMBER ELECTION
Staff recommends the Board consider and cast a ballot for the Special Districts” aiternate
commissioner.

MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS
a. Miscellaneous Oral Communications
e Appleton: State Board Final decision
e EFY 2011-12 Budget Status

b. Miscellaneous Written Communications

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION
1.  Conference with fegal counsel regarding existing litigation pursuant to Govt. Code
§54956.9:

Two cases: Douglas v. SSLOCSD
Douglas v. Appleton, et al.

[



SSLOCSD Agenda 07-06-11

10.

2. Conference with legal counsel regarding liability claims pursuant to Govt. Code §54956.95:

Two claims: Claimant Scott Mascolo
Claimant Jefl Appleton

Conference with labor negotiators designated representatives Tony Ferrara and Michael
Seitz pursuant to Govt. Code §54957.6:
Unrepresented Employee:  John Wallace

G

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

CONSIDERATION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS
John Wallace, District Administrator and Wallace Group, Disirict Engineer

ADJOURNMENT

Lod



LEB]

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Oceano Community Services District
1655 Tront Street
Oceano, CA 93445

Minutes of Wednesday, June 15, 2011

6:00 P.M.
ROLL CALL
Present: Chairman Bill Nicolls, City of Grover Beach; Director Lori Angello, Oceano
Community Services District; Tony Ferrara, City of Arroyo Grande
Others in Attendance: John Wallace, District Administrator, Mike Seitz, District Counsel;

Bob Barlogio, Interim Plant Superintendent
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

Mr. Jeff Edwards discussed the County of San Luis Obispo’s responsibility in connection with the
December 2010 flood event and the surface water that ran off the airport to the District Plant. He also
discussed the financial impacts that may result from a possible fine if issued by the State and the
District’s Liability Policy. He also questioned staff reports not included in the Board package with
regards to Agenda items 4C and 9.

Director Ferrara questioned if Mr. Edwards was a local resident. Mr. Edwards answered he was a
resident of Los Osos.

Director Ferrara then asked Mr. Edwards the basis of his opinion of the airport surface water flcoding the
District. Mr. Edwards answered he was in the area in December during the storm.

Director Ferrara answered that he was also familiar with the normal flow of the water but he did not
witness it going into the plant.

Mr. Edwards answered that it did make the turn into the plant. He added the fact that Meadow Creek
flooding without the flap gates open also contributed to the flooding at the Plant.

Mr. Wallace questioned Mr. Edwards with regards to the date and time he observed the flooding. Mr.
Edwards answered that he observed the fiooding Sunday, December 19™ at mid-morning.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review and Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of June 1, 2011,
B. Review and Approval of Warrants.

C. Financial Report ending May 31, 2010.

D. Plant Superintendent’s Report

E. Centrifuge Project Status (June 7, 2011)

Item 312 was pulled in order fo allow Interim Plant Superintendent Barlogio time to discuss several
projects currently taking place.

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Chairman Nicells to approve Consent Agenda



SSLOCSD Minutes of 06-15-11 Page 2

item 3A, B, C, and E as presented. Motion carried by roll call vote with Director Angello voting
no.

Director Ferrara suggested that the Plant Superintendent’s report be put on the Agenda as a separate item
in the future, the Board concurred.

3

3D. Plant Superintendent’s Report
Interim Plant Superintendent Barlogio reported that Staff replaced the netting on the FFR during the

month of May. He added that 24-hour composite sampling was conducted during this project and resulis
were within fimits.

He also reported that the District has regained their Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program
certification and is certified to run chlorine residuals, pHs and temperatures in-house.

He added that Shift Supervisor Rodriguez has been working overtime in order to replace FFR pump
valves during low flows.

Administrator Wallace announced that Trini Rodriguez was promoted to Interim Shift Supervisor and is
now filling that position on a permanent basis.

Chairman Nicells opened the meeting to public comment regarding the Consent Agenda items.
Ms. Mary Lucey commented that she was surprised the District would approve warrants on the consent
agenda without taking commenis first. She asked if the inspectors referred to with regards to the

Centrifuge Project were included in the original budget.

Chairman Nicolis asked that Ms. Lucey perhaps submit questions with regards 10 a specific project in
writing and the District Administrator will respond.

Administrator Wallace noted that when a payment is being processed for a specific project, a detailed
staff report with all costs is included with the agenda package.

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Birector Angello to receive and file the Plant
Superintendent’s report as presented. Motion carried.

BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS

A, 2011-12 FY Audit, Request for Proposals,

Administrator Wallace informed the Board that each year the District is required to retain a
qualified CPA firm to act as an outside auditor to review the District’s financial records for the
previous vear. Staff recommended that requests for proposals be issued to qualified firms at the
beginning of July.

Director Angello requested that requests for audit not be sent to previous District auditors.

it was moved by Director Angello, seconded by Director Ferrara to direct staff to issue
requesis for proposals for auditing the District’s financial records for ¥Y 2010-11. Motion

carried.

B. Sanitary Sewer System Use Ordinance, Ordinance No. 2011-1



SSLOCSD Minutes of 06-15-11

Administrator Wallace reviewed that previously the Board introduced the Ordinance with a first
reading at the June 1, 2011 meeting. A public hearing is required to adopt the Ordinance. After
the public hearing, if there are no changes the Ordinance will be published and be effective thirty
days after publication.

Chairman Nicolls opened the meeting o public comment regarding this item. There were no
public comments.

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Angello to adopt Ordinance No.
2001-1 “AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR AND REGULATING THE
ACCEPTANCE OF INDUSTRIAL WASTE AND CONTAMINATED GROUNDWATER
INTO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM OF THE SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO
COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT” and on the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: Chairman Nicolls, Director Ferrara, Director Angello
NOES: None

The forgoing erdinance was adopted, signed, and approved by the Governing Board of
the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT the 15" day of
June, 201 1.

C. Review of May 31, 2011 Grand Jury Report

District Counsel Seitz reported regarding the May 31, 2011 Grand Jury Report. He began by
stating that John Wallace as either John Wallace and Associates or the Wallace Group has been
serving the District as Administrator and District Engineer for over 25 years at the pleasure of the
Board of Directors. At any time during this service if the Board was ever dissatisfied it could
terminate the contract.

District Counsel Seitz noted that during the Grand Jury investigation, the District Board was
interviewed as well as John Wallace; District Staff or Counsel was not interviewed.
The Grand Jury made three observations in their report;

= The report alleges that John Wallace has a conflict of interest serving in the dual capacity
of District Administrator and using his firm as District Engineer. It raises concerns that
John Wallace has the unfettered ability as District Administrator to give work to his firm
the Wallace Group.

e The report alleges that the District Board of Directors has not acknowledged this conflict
of interest, nor has it taken any steps to mitigate the alleged conflict of interest.

e The report criticizes that the contract for which John Wallace has been performing
services is 25 years old.

District Counsel Seitz provided a report with regards to the status of the District’s response to the
Grand Jury Report. He stated that the contract under which John Wallace has been working and
the activities of the Board in terms of monitoring the contract are fully consistent with the Grand
Jury Report that was issued in 1993 which reviewed an identical contract and found that it did
not present a conflict of interest.

The Board has mitigated the potential for conflict of interest by approving every major budget
item when originally approved through the budget process and through staff reports when the

Page 3



SSLOCSD Minutes of 06-15-11
project is ongoing.

During 2011, and prior to the issuance of the Grand Jury Report, the Board has taken a number
of steps which mitigate the concerns of that report.

e The District has commenced the process to update and bifurcate the contracts for the
District Administrator and the District Engineer.

e The District Board has authorized a peer review of the present District format by an
outside qualified group of experts.

e The Board has directed staff to rotate auditors every five vears.

The Grand Jury Report also suggests that the County Auditor perform its own audit with regards
to the District books. The District has advised the County Aunditor Controller that the Distriet
books are open for that type of audit.

District Counsel Seitz also provided general observations regarding the Grand Jury Report:

& The Board retained the services of Richard Thomas to perform an independent
investigation info allegations regarding two District projects. Mr. Thomas came highly
recommended and performed a full review of the two proizcts. The redacted copy of his
report was made available to the public and given to the Grand Jury at their request. The
report found that there was no wrong doing and that no conflict of interest existed. The
report did note that an appearance of conflict of appearance could be perceived. The
Grand Jury Report takes exception to Mr. Thomas’s report, and alleges that the
investigator was inept. After the Grand Jury Report was issued, and after Board
Members expressed concern with the Grand Jury statements regard the Thomas Report
further investigation was performed by the District with regards fo the two projects. It
was District Counsel’s conclusion that the Grand Jury issued their comments without a
complete investigation and Mr. Thomas performed this investigation in a professional
manner and provided invaluable assistance to the Board.

e In the addendum to the introduction of the Grand Jury Report there is a reference to a
letter received from the District, The reference infers that the letter is improper and
claims that it was an attempt to influence the Grand Jury Report. District Counsel Seitz
stated that the correspondence was in fact an attempt to update the Grand Jury on steps
the District has aiready taken to mitigate concerns.

e The Grand Jury Report does not reference a similar mvestigation and report performed
in 1993.

The District is currently working on a draft response to the Grand Jury and that draft wiil be
provided to the District Board.

Director Angello suggested that it may be wise to have the Wallace Group perform cither the
District Administration or District Engineering, but not both. She added that this was not a
reflection on the Wallace Group but the general comments she has received from several of her
agency’s constituents.

Chairman Nicolls opened the meeting to public comments regarding this item.

Page 4



SSLOCSD Minutes of 06-15-11 Page 5

Mr. Jeft Edwards stated that the Board could have embraced former District Director Hill’s
suggestion that the current contract be bifurcated. He added that he believed this suggestion was
made in Ociober of 2010. He asked if the Thomas Report was on the District’s website. He also
asked about the qualifications of the individuals performing the peer review.

Chairman Nicolls stated that the Thomas Report was available by request although it is not
online. The peer review is expected to be completed by November, development of the scope of
the report is currently in process.

Chairman Nicolls also commented that he hoped the public keeps in mind, while they are making
various suggestions with regards to the District operations, the costs associated with those
suggestions. He noted that the District currently has the fowest rates in the County and
surrounding areas.

Ms. Mary Lucey introduced herself as a member of the Oceano Community Services District
Board. She stated that two separate Grand Juries within 25 vears would investigate a perceived
conflict of interest. She stated concerns about the Hability with regards to the Grand Jury Report.
She felt costs sustained by Oceano would outweigh what partnering cities would incur. She read
an excerpt from the Grand Jury Report which stated that the current Board did not acknowledge
that a conflict of interest existed and she concluded that this was apparent because there is not a
line item in the upcoming budget that would cover costs associated with an external audit. She
asked that if an external review was to be performed that it be performed properly.

Mr. Stephens of Arroyo Grande stated that the Grand Jury process does not look back at previous
investigations or reports.

There being no further comments Chairman Nicolls closed the meeting and asked for Board
member comments,

Director Ferrara stated that he acknowledged the work of the Grand Jury, and that this is a group of
citizens that come together and volunteer their time and energy to examine different government
organizations within the County. He had contact with prior Grand Juries and felt they were a very
dedicated group of individuals and generally the reports they produce are constructive in nature pointing
out shortcomings as well as the positives when providing their recommendations. He felt this particular
Grand Jury report was not a batanced report and in fact found it to be personally and professionally
offensive,

He further stated he found it to be speculative, because the documents and the references that they
referred to were either incomplete or not reviewed in enough detail to make a determination. The
implications and the inferences made against John Wallace and the Wallace Group were offensive; those
kind of accusations should not be made unless there are hard and fast evidence to back it up, which
Director Ferrara felt they did not have.

Director Ferrara stated he was very upset with the nature, tone, and the context of the report. The issue
with regards to bifurcating the Wallace Group contracts was brought before the Board and acted upon
with representatives from the Grand Jury present. Also brought before the Board prior to the Grand Jury
Report was the comment in the Thomas Report that said “even though after the investigation [
determined that there was not a conflict of interest there could be a public perception of a conflict and as
long as the existing contract stays in place that perception is going o remain.” This comment was taken
to heart with reasoning that if the Board values the Thomas Investigation then we shouid value his
opinion as well. He further gave those reasons for seconding Jim Hill’s motion and through that
discussion he was assigned to work with Mr. Seifz to create those contracts and that’s the process that
took place; those contracts were already well underway and in draft form well before the Grand Jury



SSLOCSD Minutes of 06-15-11 Page 6

Report came out. Members of the Grand Jury were present at meetings during this process,” Director
Ferrara took exception with the perception that the Grand Jury investigation was somehow influential on
the Board taking that action; “it simply is not true.”

Mr. Ferrara continued to state that Counsel Seitz previously indicated, during his investigation Richard
Thomas tatked to many individuals that the Grand Jury did not.  Mr. Thomas understood the concept of
a professional services contract. The Grand Jury does not understand that concept. Director Ferrara
stated he has been on the District Board for quite a number of years and has spent a lot of time at the
plant, he understands how it runs, and the Grand Jury’s statement which inferred he did not, he found
personally and professionally offensive.

He further stated that if every small project was put to bid, the problem would be exacerbated
considerably and the costs increased tremendously. A professional services contract allows for the
budget ta be managed for a project, for engineering to occur in a timely manner and for the issue to be
resolved under one contract.

Director Ferrara made the point that many small citics will hire an engineering firm like Mr. Waliace's
firm, to act as a public works director for a municipal organization under a professional services contract.

If the District were to go out to bid for every small job that happens at that Sanitation District user rates
are going to go up; currently the District has the lowest rates in the County,

Director Ferrara acknowledged that there is a stigma attached to Grand Jury Reports, but the reports are
produced by lay people who are not experts in the field. He felt that oversight on this particular report
was absent.

Director Ferrara reported that the day after this report was published he personally went to see Gere
Sibbach, the County Auditor/Controller. He informed him that the District books were open. Mr.
Sibbach responded that he did not feel it was appropriate to do a complete audit, but he could address the
conflict issue and review the draft Administrative and Engineering contracts to make sure that we had
mitigated the perception of the conflict. The District has also been in touch with County Supervisors,
both the 4 District Supervisor and the Chairman of the Board. Both of them indicated that they don’t
believe that there is a conflict of interest but they do believe that there is a perception of a conflict of
interest and that it needs fo be dealt with,

In conclusion, Director Ferrara felt the report could have been much more positive; it could have been
much more constructive and helpful in it’s tone and in it’s nature — i was not and he said it was
offensive.

Chatrman Nicolls stated he would not repeat Director Ferrara’s comments but he did support and agree
with them. He pointed out that the report repeatedly stated a “conflict of interest’ without ever citing a
specific action that constituted a conflict of interest. He agreed that there is a perception of a conflict of
interest which the Board is now in the process of mitigating.

Director Angello reiterated her belief that due to the perception of a conflict of interest Administrative
and Engineering services should be performed by different parties.

B. FY 2010-11 Preliminary Budget — Major Budget Items and Operating Budget Review.

Administrator Wallace presented the 2011-12 Major Budget Items for Board review and discussion. He
also presented a ten-year cash flow projection for Board review.

After Board discussion it was decided to bring this item back to the next meeting after revisions and
clarifications were made.



9.

10,

SSLOCSD Minutes of 06-15-11 Page 7

Ms. Mary Lucey voiced her concern that the possible State fines related to the December spilf are not
reflected in the budget. She also questioned that expenses related to the best practices peer review are
not shown in the budget. She asked that the page 19 ‘pie chart’ be shown in percentages as she felt the
visual was distorted. Ms. Lucey brought up several line item expenses that she would like to see budget
justifications for. She also mentioned that there were no COLA percentage increases included for several
professional services accounts.

There being no further public comments the meeting was closed with this item to be brought back for
discussion and/or action at the next meeting

MISCELI ANEQUS ITEMS
A, Misceilaneous Oral Communications

Administrator Wallace provided a brief report regarding a meeting he had with the County
Public Works regarding the Oceano lagoon flooding,

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION
There were no public comments at this time,
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

Conference with legal counsel pursuant to government Code 54956.9(a) Existing litigation:
Douglas vs Appleton, et al. and Douglas vs SSLOCSD, et al.

Conference with labor negotiators pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6: Agency
designated representatives: Mike Seitz, Tony Ferrara
Unrepresented employee: John Wallace.

Counsel Seitz stated his anticipation that there would be no reportable actions to announce after
the closed session.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

CONSIDERATION OF AMENDED CONTRACTS FOR DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
JOHN WALLACE AND DISTRICT ENGINEER WALLACE GROUP.
No action; carried over to next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned at approximately
8:00 p.m.

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AT 4 SUBSEQUENT MEETING



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
WARRANT REGISTER

7/6/2011
ISSUED TO PURCHASE/SERVICE § INV. #/ SERVICE PERICD § WARRANT NO.§ ACCT § ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
CALPERS MEDICAL EMPLOYEE MED JULY 070611-57357 €010 10,041.55 10,041.65
COUNTY AUDITOR CONTROLLERLAFCC BUDGET SHARE 201112 367 7068 8,519.85 8,5615.85
STANLEY CONVERGENT SECURITY SERVICE 8372254 373 701 62.20 62.20
TRINIDAD RODRIGUEZ MED REIMB 383 6075 45415 45415
WiLLIAM G. ROMHILD MED REMB 39F 6075 500.00 500.00
GAS SYSTEMS LLC COGEN MAINT 662 408 7097 7.673.50 7,873.50
SDRMA LIABILITY INSURANCE 2011-12 411 7043 20.,885.60 20,885.60
GRAND TOTAL 48,136.85 48,136.85

We hereby cerlify that the demands numbered serially from 0706811-5735 to 070611-5741 fegether with the supporting evidence
have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by metion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPC COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,
together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particutar demands and
warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman Board Member

Board Member Secretary




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

WARRANT REGISTER
7/68/2011 PIY

1ISSUED TC PURCHASE/SERVICE § INV. #/ SERVICE PERIOD § WARRANT NC.E ACCT § ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL MISC SUPPLIES 0223876 G70611-5688] 8030 361.84 361.84
BIOMEDICAL CLINICAL SCALE BALANCE 234-11 99§ B8040 100.00 100.00
ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMSE 6047047 6028511 6009951 S700f To25 508.79 506.79
ATET TELEPHONE SERVICE JUNE 57014 7011 436.60 436.80
BILL NICOLLS BOARD SERVICE JUNE 5702y 7075 200.00 200.00
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC CHEMICALS 106836 106414 104889 5703 8080 16,331,158 19,331,165
102514
BROUGH CONSTRUCTICN CENTRIFUGE G5MBI0& PROG PAY 8 5704 20/8085 180.880.11 180.880.11
CA ELEC SUPPLY ELEC SUPPLIES 451856 5705F 8060 142,94 142 .94
COMPLETE CONNECTIONS COMPUTER REPAIR 8522 §706¢ 7015 180.00 180.00
ENVIRONMENTAL RESCOURCE §LAB SUPPLIES 616745 5707E 8040 1856.71 185.71
FEDEX SHIPPING 7 532 17340 5708 8032 16.52 18.62
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES OaMBICT 7185733 5709 26/8061 1,541.48 1,641.49
FISHER SCIENTIFIC SLAB SUPPLIES 8669916 0265582 S710f 8040 134.71 134.71
HILTY BIT&REBAR CUTTER 10875874 5711F BOSS 212.81 212.81
1L SUPPLY MiSC SUPPLIES 10082 10122 10137 5712§ 8060 1,081.53 1,081.53
10196 10234
KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS  §FERRIC CHLORIDE 017209887 5713f 8050 7,331.07 7,331.07
LIBERTY COMPOSTING SOLIDS REMOVAL 004069 5714f 7085 17,853.40 17 ,663.40
LIFT-PAKAPHILLIPS IND 04MBIC3 LEO0530 5716f 19/8061 B,615.18 8,615.18
LINC DPELIVERY DELWVERY SERVICE 5716f 8040 346.00 346.00
LORIANGELLO BOARD SERVICE JUNE 5717 7075 200.00 200.00
LOUIE'S CRANE SERVICE SEY TROLLEY CRANE 7657 5718F 8060 260.00 260.00
LOGME IN SOFTWARE RENEWAL 5719F 7018 338.85 338.95
MC MASTER CARR MISC SUPPLIES 87244461 87105709 6720F B0LS 72342 1,565.55
88320310 87374288 80ED 842.13
87270056 88320226
NEXTEL CELL PHONE SERVICE 205201234-071 57211 701 73.96 73,88
PGRE ELEC SERVICE JUNE 57225 7091 11,147.98 11,147.96
POLYDYNE, INC CLARIFLOC 613709 5723] 8050 216.41 215.41
PRAXAIR WELDING SUPPLIES 39961243 57243 8030 41.08 41.08
PRW STEEL SUPPLY STEEL PLATE 232274 57251 8080 1,214.28 1,214.28
SANTA MARIA TIRE, INC. TRAILER TIRES 565489 5726} 8032 234.53 234.83
THOMA ELECTRIC 04MBI16 11 80561 02 57274 20/8065 3410.00 6,260.00
SHORT CIRCUIT S¥UDY 11 8048 02 8060 2,850.00
TITAN INDUSTRIALESAFETY MISC SUPPLIES 1045872 1045883 1045908 5728% 8060 238.60 350.59
8058 111,89
TONY FERRARA BOARD SERVICE JUNE 5728§ 7075 200.00 200.00:
UNITED STAFFING ASS0C CONTRACTY LABOR 051367 050087 &730) 8080 2,560.81 2,560.81
USA BLUEBOOK VALVE 418135 5731y 8060 289.77 289,77
WALLACE GROUP LEGAL SERV REIMB ANDRE MORRIS&BUTTERY| §73zy 707 12,522.32 12,522.32
WEST COAST INDUSTRIAL MISC SUPPLIES 22870 5733f 8060 13612 13642
WOESTE ELECTRIC INC MBI 01 5006 5996 6007 6008 5734} 26/3061 720.00 2.320.00
PUMP REPAIR 5060 1,600.00
SUB TOTAL 278,209.18 279,208 .18
PAYROLL PPE 8/17/11 19,337.01 18,337 .01
GRAND TOTAL 298,546.19 798,548 19

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 070671-5688 to 070811-5734 together with the supporiing evidence
nave been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION

DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPC COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,

together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and

warrants,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Chairman

Board Member

DATE:

Board Member

Secretary




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitn://fwww.sslocsd.org/

Date: Jun 30, 2011

e Vo
To:  John Wallace i

E W

From: Bob Barlogio, acting CPO
Re:  Superintendent’s Report

As of Jun 29, 2011, the data we have received is as follows:

The average daily flow was 2.60 million gallons per day.

Average influent BOD was 326 mg/l, Total Suspended Solids was 329mg/1.
The average effluent BOD was 26 mg/l.

The average effluent Total Suspended Solids (TSS) was 26 mg/l.

Our limit is 40 mg/l, monthly average on each.

Average BOD removal rate, was 91%, TSS removal was 92%.

Staff replaced the # 2 FFR pump, and valves. This is one of two pumps that push the water from
ground level to the top of the FFR’s center column. The unit taken out of service, will be
checked out to see the possibility of rebuilding it.

The centrifuge project is winding down. Staff has been using the drying beds to dewater the
sludge, reducing energy cost. Staff plan to operate the centrifuge several times this and next
week to verify the function of the new equipment.

We did two chlorinated flushes on the FFR in the month of June. The first flush after the netting
replacement resulted in a significant amount of fly larvae coming off the FFR. The second {lush
resulted in less fly larvae. No problem were encountered.

Assembled grantey crane for the headworks area. This will allow staff 1o perform maiantenance
on the headwork equipment with out having to request a crane.

Bolted ¥ inch steel plates to concrete wall. This will protect the wall from damage when the
tractor loader scoops up a load of dewatered bio-solids from the centrifuge’s auger.

Had Woeste Eleciric come in to assist electrically on several projects. Sump pumps, solenoid
valve on seal water, and #2 FI'R pump (wiring in electric motor).



We are meeting the limits as per our NPDES permit. The plant has been performing well. Please
see attached graphs.

Jun-11

2.80
2.80
2.70

—s— INFLUENT FLOW MGD
DAILY

MGD

2.50

2.40

£.30

2.20
13 5 7 9 1113 1517 19 21 23 256 27 28 31

Jun~11

1200
1000 -
800

800 -

| —»— CI2 USED Ibs/day DAILY |

460 -

200 -




Jun 2011

200

150 |
—+— Fecal _:
| —a— 7 day median Iim%té
100 : e

50

Jun 2011 Plant Effluent

T
SUSP. SOLIDS |

& ~ N N N N Y N N N N N N N S
\(tbh‘ \(],QP\ \Q"\ ‘S\ \"LQ’\ ‘"1,\/\ \QS)J\ \ff,:;\ {l‘p,\ \Q,Q‘\ \(_9\ \"‘;,QP\ 09'\ \(19-\6 q/g‘\ ;
Q A W 9 @ D @7 07 W 3 W :
N A\ P S S AN S PR S & ‘_O\r&@»\ i |




mg/l

Jun 2011Plant Influent

660 -
5G0
460
300 -

@BOD.
200

100

,\’\ ,\’\ N

Qh‘ ,\’\ ,\*\ ,\’\ ,\’\ N
\’\\q’ \‘1' \‘b

3 N r\" '\'\ '\'\ Q;\"‘ Q;\’\ N Q;\'\
r}, qf‘ v q/ q, (l/ r!w "},— PR RN
T SIS F L E S




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitp:/fsslocsd.org!

\ staff Report
To: Board of Directors :
From: lohn Wallace, District Adminislraféz? XC /
Date: July 6, 2011 .

Su hj ect: New Centrifuge 2A, Brough Construction Progress Payment No. 8

Recommendation:

Approve Progress Payment No. 8 to Brough Construction, Inc. in the amount of $204,908.40.
{$180,880.56 with retention deducted).

Funding:
The FY 2010-11 Budget includes the Major Budget Item 05 MBI 06 — New Centrifuge 24 — in the
amount of $1,104,422. The overall budget for all fiscal years is $1,904,081.

Brough Construction was retained by a September 1, 2010 Board action for the lump sum amount of
$827,134.09 to provide construction services for the project. The revised contract amount after CCQOs 1-7,
11, 13, 14, and 16 is $903,440.28.

Prior Current FY Total Proposed This
FY's as of 06-15-11 All FYs Staff Report

Budget 5 799,659 S 1,104,422 5 1,804,081 S -
Expenditures S - 5 200,908

Capital Equipment 5 320,814 S - 5 320,814 ) -

Studies S - S - g - S -

Testing / Troubleshooting ) - 5 6,237 ) 6,237 | & -

Design & Survey 5 433,186 | & 46,479 S 479,665 | S -
Contract Administration 5 3,007 | § 101,950 S 104,957 S -
Const Contingencies S - s 59,249 S 59,249 | S -
PG&E Utility Service S - S 15,659 S 15,659 1§ -
Construction S 42,652 | § 591,856 S 534,508 | S 200,908
Total Expenditures S 799,659 S 821,430 S 1,621,089 5 200,908
Remaining Budget S 282,992 S 82,084

Discussion:

Monthly progress payment No. 8 includes compensation for work associated with this contract completed
in the month of June. Tasks and percentage complete for this period are listed in the following table. Staff’
has closely monitored work performed under this contract and believes the invoice reflects the actual
work performed by Brough Construction.



Staff Report — July 6, 2011 — New Centrifuge 24, Brough Progress Payment No. 8 Page 2
. : s Contract Completed | Cost This
- - B] 2
Item Description Qty | Unit | Unit Price Amount This Period Period
Mobilization, Demobilization 0 .
and Clean-Up 1 LS $31,500.00 $31,500.00 40% $12,600.00
Project Demotition, Removal, |y 1 g | §10,600.00 |  $10,600.00 |  50% $5,300.00
and Disposals
Flood Gates on Building . o
Mandoors (2) 2 EA $5,860.00 $11,720.00 51% $5,918.60
Flood Gates Roll-up Door (1) 1 EA | $13,800.00 $13,800.00 506% £6,500.00
Pre-engineered Metal Building 1 £S | $54,840.00 $54,840.00 2% $1,096.80
Skid Mounted Centrifuge . 0
Relocation and Installation 1 LS | $34,000.00 $34,000.00 100% $34,000.00
H - LSRR 0 yee 123
6" Glass Lined DI Sludge Pipe |15 | g $697.00 |  $76,670.00 | 10 LF $6,970.00
including Valves
6" PVC Schedule 80 Centrate _ N
Drain Pipe Including Valve 40 LF $36.00 $2.240.00 0 LF $560.00
3” Glass Lined DI Sludge Pipe 2 LF $1,543.00 $3,086.00 75% $2,314.50
2" ASTM AS3 Galv. Steel Pipe
Above Ground Potable Water 15 LF $62.00 $930.00 15 LF $930.00
Including Valves
1" ASTM AS3 Galv. Sieel Pipe
Above Ground Potable Water 65 LF 516.00 $1,040.00 48 L.F 3768.00
Including Valves
Piping Pressure Testing 1 LS $3,300.00 $3,300.00 75% $2,475.00
New Sludge Feed Pumps (2) 2 EA | $39,000.00 $78.000.00 50% $39,000.00
In-Line Grinder (1) l BA | $22,400.00 $22,400.00 50% $11,200.00
New Valves - Five 4" Valves 14" | 5 | EA $830.00 $4,150.00 75% $3,112.50
& Thirteen 6" Valves 6" | 13| EA $1,700.00 $22,100.00 50% $11,050.00
14" Plug Valve } EA $7.200.00 $7.200.00 50% $3.600.00
B £ 2 % M
Tie-ln of New Valves /Piping | 1 1 ¢ | g640000 !  $6.40000|  50% $3.200.00
with Existing Piping
Sludge Feed Pump, VFD Panel 0
& Appurtenances 1 LS $10,200.00 $10,200.00 50% $5,100.00
Power & Comm. Wiring -
Existing Conduits and Pull 1 £.S $20,400.00 $20,400.00 20% $4,080.00
Boxes (H&M Building)
Power & Communications
Conduits & Wiring - Within 1 LS $17,000.00 $17.000.00 20% $3,400.60
New Centrifuge Building
Design, Install and Test o <
SCADA System 1 LS | $102,000.00 | $102,000.00 35% $35,700.00
Design, Install Graphics 13 | FA $570.00 $6,270.00 100% $6,270.00
Screens as Req’d on Display
Monthly Sub-Total | $260,908.40
Retainage (10%) | 528,090.84
Net Total | $180,386.56

Staff recommends approval of Progress Payment No. 8 in the amount of $260,908.40. A 10% retainage of
$20,090.84 is withheld resulting in a net pavable amount of $186,880.56.




Staff Report — July 6, 2011 — New Centrifuge 2A, Brough Progress Payment No. 8 Page 3

gress Photos:

and iking B



Staff Report — July 6, 2011 — New Centrifuge 24, Brough Progress Payment No. 8

i

Red Rock Installation in Slildge iag(;?ﬁn

e e e i
SR e e

Flood Gate Instaliation ‘ Céﬂtrifuge bperﬁhonl in Per

manent Location



South 8an Luls Obispo County Sanitation District
CENTRIFUGE 2A BULDING

S5LOCSD

PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE NO. 8

CWNER: CONTRACTOR: PERIOD OF ESTIMATE
E5L0OCSD Brough Construction, Inc. FROM B/01/41_TO_6/312011
CONTRALT CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ESTIMATE
No. Owmer Approval Amaount 1. Criginal Contract o § 82713400
Dats Additions Deduciions, 12, Change Grders o $ 75,3686.28
1 1yzeie 1 H __(908.1443. Revised Contract {1+ 2) T $  B03,440.28
2 20T 1§ 27,500400 | ) ~ ) o i
R A T 4. Work Completed” (Incl, 600 wark) - § 723519.88
4 22zt 1s  4284%5 5 Stored Materials ) 5 -
5 211 1% 517958 . ‘Subtotal (4 ¢ 5) . §  723,518.68
14 4512011 % _pavnood K
18 4872011 C1s {92007, Relainage o date o % 7250698
T &/872014 3 181400 8, Previous Paymenis § _T72067.82
v | smmy 3 33thaa |3 AmountDge (71341} $  380,880.11
T 5412011 | Add 21Rainday ¥ Detailed breakdown attached - ]
Atiemate Bid 1t 4672011 15 18.700.00 o o T
TOTALS 5 75,604.42 | § {2,288.14) N o o
NEY CHANGE 5 76,308.28
CONTRACT TIME
Originat {calendar days) 180
Revised 49 o O Sohedule ] ves Starting Gate 10M11/10
Remaining 0 _ e Projuct Completion 8197114

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION;

The undarsigned Gontractor cerfifies that to the hest of their
Knowiedge, infermation snd believe the work covered by ihis
payment estimate has been complated in accordancs with tha
contract gocuments, and that all amounts have hean pald by the
centractor for work for whith previous payment estimated was
issued and payments received fram the owner, 2nd st current
payment shawn herein 15 now due.

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR:

The undersigned cerlifies thal the work has been
carafully inspeciad and to the best of their knowhrdge
and belief, the quaniities shiown in this estimate are
comrract and the work has been performed in
aeLordance with the condract documesnts.

WALLAC& BROUP: Contract Administrator
ey
24
7

Daite _ jﬁ}’

ABPROVED 8Y DISTRICT:

RECOMMENDED 8Y ENGINEER:
ENGINEER; {;g Eé{, AiRe é E?;f}%ﬁ%{'«*

o, 7505, @m

By

el

Quner: SSLOCSD

WALLACE GROUP:




634 Printz Road

805-48%-7779 Phone
805-473-2479 Fax

*** Contract Invoice **¥

ARROY(O GRANDE CA 93420

Invoice No: 100338
To: South SLO Sanitation District Invoice Date:; 06/28/2011%
1600 Ailcha Place
GCEANO (A 93445 Estimate No: 100338
Completed Thru: 063011
Owner Job No: 10033
Contract: 10033 Centrifuge 2A Building Project

Phase  Description of Work Lontract Values ~== Previously Completed -——This wvoice—— —Total To-Date—
Quantity Unit Price  § Awount Quantity  § Amount Quantity  § Awount Quantity § Amount
0 Mobilization/Demo/Clean  1.000LS  31500.0000  31500.00 0.600  18900.00 0,400 12600.00 1000 31500.00
02 Preject Demo/Removal 1LOGOLS  10600.0000  10600.00 0500 5300.00 6.506¢  5300.00 1,000 10606.00
05 Survey of Site 1.000 L5 2600.0000  2800.00 1.000  2600.00 0.000 0.00 1000 2600.00
04 Earthwork and Grading 1.00GLS 325000000  32900.00 1.000 32900.00 0.000 0.00 1,000 32900,00
05 New Concrete Blding Sla 1620,000 SF 20.000C  32406,00  1620.000  37400.90 0.000 0.00  1620.000 32400.00
06 New Concrets Driveway  280.000 SF 18.5000 518,00 280.000  5180.00 0,000 0.60 280,000 518000
07 New Concrete Flatwork 540,000 SF 9.5000  S130.00 540000 5730.00 0.000 0.00  S40.000  5130.00
08 Concrete Rataining Bin  147.000LF 440.0000  £4680.00  147.000  §4680.00 0.000 0.00  147.00C 64680,00
09 (MU Flood Wall 150.000 L7 62.5000  9375.00  150.000  9375.00 0.800 0.00  150.000 937540
104 Flood gates os mandoors 2,000 EA 5860.0000  11720.00 0.9%0  5801.40 1910 5918.60 2006 1172000
108 Flood gates on rollup 4 1T.00CEA  13800.0000  13800.00 G500 69C0.60 0.500  90¢.00 1,000 13806.00
11 Pre-engineered Metal BT 1.000LS  54840.0000  54840.00 0,980 S0 0.020  1096.80 1.000  54840.00
12 {entrifuge relocation 1.00GLS  34000.0000  34000.00 §.000 0.00 1,000 34000.00 1,000 3400000
13 Asphalt Paving/Patching 3270.000 SF 12,0000 39240.00  €106.000  73200.00 0.000 .00 6100.000 73200.00
¥ Shoring/Shesting/Platin  1.0001LS 500.0000 500.00 1.000 500,06 0.006 0.00 1680 500.00
15 8*PVC SDR 35 Pipe 290.000 LF 45.0000  13050.00 280,000 13050.00 0.000 0.00  290.000 13050.00
16 6" DI Sludge Pipe 110,000 LF 697.000C  76670.00  109.000  69700.00 0000 6970.00  110.000  76670.00
17 6"PVC Sch 80 Drain Pipe 40,000 LF 56.000¢ 224000 30,000 1680.00 19,0600 560.00 40.000  7240.00
18 3" DI Sludge Pipe 2000 LF 1543.0000  3086.00 0.500 1.5 L0 231450 2000 3086.00
19 4"'PVC Sch 80 Floor Dral 50,000 LF 31.0006  !55G.00 30.000  1550.00 0,660 0.00 50000 1550.00
20 2"PVC Seb 80 Undergroun  300.000 LF 8.0000 240000 300.000  2400.00 0.0060 000 300.000  2400.00
21 1'PVC Sch 80 Undergroun 32,000 LF 18.0090 608.00 10,000 190,90 0.800 0.60  30.600  190.00
22 2"ASTM AS3 Galv Steel P 15,000 LF 62,0000 930.00 0,060 9.00 15.000 936.90 15,000 930.00
&3 1"ASTM AS3 Galv Stesl P 65.000LF 16.0000  1040.00 17.000 272.00 48.000 763.00 65.000  1040.00
24 {entrate Piping manhole  1.006LS 785.00C0 785.00 1.000 785.00 0.400 6.00 1000 78500
25 Combo eyewash/safety sh 1.000LS 23000000 2300.00 (.000 0.00 0.000 .00 £.000 .00
26 Piping Pressure Testing  1.000L$ 3300.0000  3300.00 0.250 825.00 0,750 2475.00 1,600 330000
2T New pumps/grinder pedst 3,000 £4 14800000  4440.00 3000 4440.00 0.000 0.00 3000 4440.00
Z8A  MNew Sludge Feed Pumps 2,00GEA 390000000  78000.00 1,000 39000.00 1,000 39000.00 2,060 78006,09
288 In-Ling Grinder 1.000 EA 224000000  22400.00 0.500  11200.50 0.500  11200.00 1,000 2246000
294 MNew Valves-Five 4" Valvy  5.G00FA 830.0006  4150.00 2500 2075.00 2500 2075.00 5060 4150.00
258 New Valves-Thirteen 6° 13,000 EA 1700.0000  22100.00 6500 11050.00 6,500 T11050.00 13,000 2210000
30 147 Plug Valve 00D EA 7260.0000  7206.00 1000 7200.00 0,400 0.0 1.000  7200.00
31 Temp Studge Pumps/Pipin 1000 LS £350.0000  6350.00 0.000 0.9 §.000 0.60 0,000 .00
3 Tie-in of valves/pining  1.000LS 54000000 400,00 0.500  3200.00 0,300 3200.00 1000 B40G.00
33 Sludge Feed Pump/VFD Pn 1.000LS  10200.0090  10200.00 G500 5100.00 4500 5100.00 1,000 10200,90
34 Local Power Dist Panei LOGCLS  14770.0000  14770.00 1.000 1477000 (.000 4.00 1,000 1477000



634 Printz Road
ARROY( GRANDE CA 83420

805-489-7779 Phone
805-473-2479 Fax

#EE Contract Invoice ***

Inveice No: 100338

To: South SLO Sanitation District Invoice Date: 06/28/2011
16G0 Aloha Place
QCEAND CA 53445 Estimate No: 100338

Completed Thru: 063011
Owner Job No: 106033

Contract: 10033 Centrifuge 2A Building Project
{ontinved from previess page. ..

Phase  Description of Work —————Contract Values—————— Previously Completed —This Inveice— —Total To-Date—
Quantity Unit Price  § Amoent  Quantity  § Amouet  Quantity  § Amount  Quantity § Amount

35 Power/Commnication Wir 100045 20400.0006  20400.00 0.800  16320.00 6.200  4080.00 1.000  20400.00
3¢ Power/Commnication Con  1.000(S  32400.0000  32400.00 1000 32400.00 0.000 0.00 1,000 32400.00
37 Power Wiring-New Bldg LOGGLS  17000.0000 1700009 0.800  13600.00 0.200  3400.00 1000 17000.00
38 Reroute PGEE Main Site 1000 LS 11500.0000 1150000 1,000 1150000 0.000 0.00 1000 1150000
39 Design/Install SCADA Sy 1.000LS  102000.0000 102000.00 .650  86300.00 0.350  35700.00 £.000 10200000
45 Design/install Graphics  20.000 EA $70.0000  11400.00 2150 122550 11.000 5270.00 13150 7485.5%0

Original Contract Total: §27,134.00 £47,213.60 200,%07.90 §48 121,50

60 C/0 #1-Vault Lid Credit  -1,0001LS 906.1400  -%06.14  -1.000  -906.14 0.000 0.00 1000 -806.14
60  C/0 #4-Crushed Rock 1.000 L8 4294.5500 429455 1600 4294.55 0.000 0.00 1000 4294.55
60 C/0 #2-3-Dewatering 43,000 Days  1100.0000 47300.00  42.000  46200.00 0.000 0.00 42.000 4e200.00
60  €/C #b6-Encase Conduits 1000 LS 6179.5900  6179.59 1000 6179.59 0,060 0.00 LOOG  6179.59
60 C/0 #7-Potholing 1.000 £A 1814.0000  1814.00 1000 1914.00 0.006 0.00 1000 1814.00
60 C/0 #5 - vault Install 1.000 EA 2316.2800  2316.28 1000 2316.28 0.000 0.00 1000 2316.28
66 C/0#5 - Dewatering 17.000 Days  1100.0000  18700.00 17.000 18706000 0.000 0.00 17.000 1870000
60 C/0 #14-Eyewash Station  -1.000L8 23000000 -2300.00 1000 -2300.00 0.000 0.0 -1.000 -2300.00

60 C/0 #16-Anchor Bolt Cre  -1.00018 92,7060 -92.70 -1.000 -92.10 0.000 0,00 10000 820
Total Change Orders: 77,405.58 76,305.58 .00 76,305.58
fotal Contract To-Date: 504,539,38 723,519,18 200,907.%0 824,427.08
Work Completed To-Date; 524,427 .08
Less Retention: 92.442.71
831,984 37
Less Previous Bitling: 651,167 .26
Current Payment Due: 180,817.11
prime tL39e

ek T g 0,880 1\

e[



(Release Form 1)

Conditional Waiver and Release
Upon Progress Payment

Upon receipt by the undersigned of a check from:

South SLO Sanitation District in the sum of $180,880.%1 payable to: Brough Construction,
Inc. and when the check has been properly endorsed and has been paid by the bank upon
which it is drawn, this document shall become effective to release any mechanic's lien,
stop netice, or bond right the undersigned has on the job of: South SLO Sanitation
District

tocated at: Centrifuge 2A Building Project
1600 Alcha Place
GCEANO, CA

to the following extent.

This release covers a progress payment for labor, services. equipment or material
furnished to: South SLO Sanitation District through 06/30/2011 only and does not cover
any retentiocn retained before or after the release date: extras furnished before the
release date for which payment has not been received:; extras or items furnished after the
release date. Rights based upon work performed or items furnished under a written change
order which has been fully executed by the parties pricr to the release date are covered
by this release unless specifically reserved by the claimant in this release. This
release of any mechanic’s lien, stop notice, or bond right shall not otherwise affect the
contract rights, including rights between parties to the centract based upon a
rescission, abandonment, or breach of the contract, or the right of the undersigned to
recover compensation for furnished labor, services, equipment, or material covered by
this release if that furnished labor, services, egquipment or material was not compensated
by the progress payment. Before any recipient of this document relies on it, sald party
should verify evidence of payment to the undersigned.

Dated: 06/30/2011 Brough Cofdtruction, Lnc.

BY:A/WWD

Title: @p,;/(/ﬁo U

Note: This document has important legal conseqguences: consultation with an
attorney is encouraged with respect fo its use or modification. This
form is intended to meet the requirements of Califernia Civil Code
Section 3262{(d)(1) as of January 1, 1994.




{Helease Form 2)

Uncondiltional Walver and Release
%ﬁgmﬁ %%"@g;m&% ﬁﬁﬁym&m

Thae undersigned has heen pald sod has received a progress pavaent in
17,329 .96 Tor iabor. services, soguipment or material furnished o)
rict on o ihe job of: Soutn SLU Santtation Distirict

lgcated at:  (Centrifuge 2A Building Project
1600 Aloha Flace

GUEAND, (A

'

gges hereby rele tign, siep novice or bond righ
rruigned has on iob to the Toliowiag extent,
FOETess payment 5.4 2hLoeguiplent or maleriasi fu;ﬁa<é
tratian Diuwteict r 3% it yoand does not cover

re oor atier of R g exiras furnished b

ant has notl & ¥ 5 Gr items U¥ﬂ%*ﬁéd

a5 : urntshed undsr a

v release fdar
st in ihis
Cosbral ?@%

la?ﬁ‘«‘ P L
aﬁa«dﬂﬂﬂéﬂ*

seryicag, é&”f?m%ﬂ?, or omE
seryices, ipment or materd

Motice:  This docwment wailves rights unconditionally and states that yvou have heen
paid for giving up those rights. This decument is enforceable agalnst you i
your sign it, even if you have not been paid. If you have not been paid, use a
contditional release form.

Rote: This document has important legal consequences:
i

attorney V5 enoouraged with respecy o iis use
form is Jatended to meei the reguirements of Calif
Section 32620dY(2) as of January 1. 18994,



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
bttp://sslocsd.org/

Staft Report
To: Board of Directors " g
From: John Wallace, DrsmctAd;'mmsrm[cii &g jd
Date: July 06, 2011 e

Subject: New Centrifuge 2A Building; Alternative Security Installation Contract

Recommendation:

Approve Security Installation Contract with Alpha Fire and Security Alarm Corp. in the amount of
$3,823.00. (Estimate attached)

Funding:
The FY 2010-11 Budget includes the Major Budget Iliem 05 MBI 06 — New Centrifuge 24 — in the amount
of $1,104,422. The overali budget for all fiscal vears is $1,904,081.

Prior Current FY Total Proposed This
FY's as of 06-15-11 All FYs Staff Report
Budget S 799,659 5 1,104,422 S 1,904,081 S -
Expenditures 5 - 5 3,823
Capital Equipment ) 320,814 S - S 320,814 5 -
Studies S - s - 18 - 13 -
Testing / Troubleshooting ) - S 6,237 1 % 6,237 | § -
Design & Survey S 433,186 S 46,479 5 479,665 3 -
Contract Administration S 3,007 | S 101,850 | S 104,957 S .
Const Contingencies S - S 59,249 | § 59,249 | § -
PG&E Utility Service 5 - 5 15,659 S 15,659 ) -
Construction {Alarm) 5 42652 | § *792,764 | S B35 416 S 3,823
Total Expenditures S 799,659 | S 1,022,338 | § 1821997 | S 3,823
Remaining Budget 3 82,084 | S 78,261

* Includes Progress Payment No. 8 of $200,908 from July 6, 2011 staff report

Discussion:

Approval was made by Board Action on May 18, 2011 to install security equipment in the New Centrifuge
Building. The original estimate was from Stanley Security for $5,805.99, Stanley Security was selected for
the work, because the existing plant Fire and Security Monitoring System is currently contracted through
Stanley Security.

However, after reaching an impass on purchase order contract language, staff re-evaluated the labor cost
for Stanley and has solicited additional bids for the work. Alpha Alarms is a reputable Secur ity Company
in the area. Their estimate for the same work was $2,000 lower than the estimate from Stanley.

Therefore, Staff recommends approval of the Installation Contract with Alpha Fire and Security Alarm
Corp. in the amount of $3,823.06G.



ALPHA FIRE & SECURITY ALARM CORP.

650 SWEENEY LANE

SAN LUIS OBISPQ
CA 93407

tel. 805.547 ALARM
fax, 8057840868
www.aiphafsa.com

“LICiH C-10,6-76 761360 ACO

To: Wailace Group
Atin: Eileen Stephens
Date: 6-23-11

Site: South County Sanitation Centrifuge 2A
QOceang, Ca

Re: Fire and Security alarm new insiallation at above address.
With Wire in conduit adding.
New panel with future SCADA interface

inclusions:
= 2 motion detectors
Notifier 320 FACP
2 exterior door cantacts
1 overhead door contact
3 heat detectors at peak
System programming and testing
All necessary installation materials
1 year warranty on new equipment only
Tax, shipping and handling.
Submittal package including fire alarm drawings, calculations, and product spec sheets.
All Fire alarm and security cabling. (cable between buildings provided by owner)
Programming and testing.
Final Inspection and NFPA Record of Completion
One Year Warranty on parts and labor commencing at System Acceptance by the AHJ.
Training for the owner's persannel.
Dedicated AC circuit with "tockout™ on the breaker.

% @ @& & ¢ @ ©o B» & T & & @& & © @

s CAD files showing the layout of the facility to be used as backgrounds for the design of the new
fire alarm system. This proposal assumes that these files will be made available to Alpha by the
owner, general contractor, or architect at no cost.

e Permit fees or Fire protection engineering review fees. ( if any apply a copy of bill wili be provided
for reimbursement}

650 Sweeney Lane  San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 PH: (805) 541-2527 FAX: (805) 784-08568

Page 1of 2



e Provide, connect ip, or install any dampers, duct smoke detectors, or other mechanical
equipment.
Provide or install underground conduit, or raceways,
Provide or install any exhaust gas detection or connect to exhaust sysiem.

=« Any Demo work, Ceifing Repair, Painiing, Patching, or Fire-stopping.

Clarifications:

= Prevailing wage rates apply

e Alf control for entry and exit through existing keypad in control room.

s All labor and material will meet NFPA 72, California Fire Code, and UL Standards.

s Ali work to be performed during normal business hour. M-F, 7:00am — 3:30pm. Holidays
Excluded. Al areas will need 1o be unoccupied and fully accessible for completion of our
work.

= This proposal assumes power will be provided during construction for cperation of power

equipment.

=« QOwner {0 be responsible for providing insurance underwriter's requirements prior to design
and submitial of alarm system. Any requirements from insurance agencies thai are more
stringent than NFPA will be considered exira.

= Waiver of Subrogation will not be provided for general liability or property insurances.

s  Progress anmenzs: based upon statement for payment submitted fo the owner or contractor
by the 25" of each month the owner or contractor shall make progress payments on account
of the contract sum {o the contractor 3¢ days upon receipt.

e Payments due and unpaid more than thirty {30) days beyond the due date shall bear interest
from the date payment is due at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per year. In the event of
a dispute, the prevailing party shall be entifled to reasonable attorney’s fees.

» This proposal may be withdrawn by Alpha if not accepted within sixty (60) days.

¢ This proposal is to be a part of all contracts issued by owner or contractor. Contract
is to inchude all Inclusions, Exclusions, and Ciarifications In Alpha Fire & Security
Alarm Corporation's proposal.

System Pricing: $3,823.00

This price includes everything listed above as well as freight and tax.
If you have any questions please feel iree 1o give me a call. If you would like to
proceed please sign below and fax this proposal back to 784-0868

Accepted by: Signed:

Sincerely,

Bryan Moti
Alpha Fire & Security Alarm

650 Sweeney Lane  San Luis Ohispo, CA 93401 PH: (805) 541-2527 FAX: (805) 784-0868

Page20f2



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1609 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors E ,A\% j‘w‘?
From: John Wallace, District Administrator l‘mw}
Date: July 06, 2011 Meeting

Subject:  Miscellancous Plant Repairs

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Board

L. Approve a service agreement with MurCal, Inc. for programming the bypass diesel pump
controller in the estimated amount of §1,425;
Approve the sole-source purchase a ProMinent de-chlorination pump in the amount of $ 3,067:
Approve the sole-source purchase of the Wemco Sludge Recirculation repair parts in the amount
of § 5,845,
4. Direct staff to issue purchase orders for these three items.

2.
3

Funding:

Emergency Diesel Bypass Pump Control Panel Programming
The proposed FY 2011-12 Budget contains $ 65,006 in Account 19-8030, Equip Maint Reg & Minor
Replacement. Assuming this expense is approved, $ 63,575 would remain in that account.

De-Chlovination Pump, 11 MBI 03
The Proposed FY 2011-12 Budget includes this project in Major Budget Item 11 MBI 03 —
Disinfection System Metering Pumps — in the amount of $ 7,608, The funds are to aliow for the
purchase of two pumps -~ one for the delivery of chlorination chemicals and one for the delivery of
de-chlorination chemicals. The purchase of the de-chlorination pump in the amount of $3,077 would
leave $3,923 in the allocated funds for the purchase of a chlorination pump.

Sludge Recirculation Pump Rebuild
The proposed FY 2011-12 Budget contains § 65,000 in Account 19-8036, Equip Maint Reg & Minor
Replacement. Assuming plus the anticipated approval of the MurCal Service Contract as well as this
expense, $57,738 would remain in the account.

Discussion:

Emergency Diesel Bypass Pump Control Panel Programming
During the spill event of December 19, 2010, staff observed the Emergency Diesel Bypass Pump shut
itself off inexplicably every hour. Staff was able to restart the pump immediately, but the one hour
shut off necessitated around the clock monitoring of the pump.

After the wet season, staff researched the problem more thoroughly with Technical Support and
discovered that the pump’s control board needed replacing. The physical board replacement was

070611 Plant Maintenance-Repair.docx



Staff Report ~ July 06, 2011 Meeting - Miscellaneous Plant Repairs
Page 2

completed in early Spring 2011. However, reprogramming the pump to meet specific District
requirements requires more expertise than Staff feels comfortable providing,

MurCal, Inc., located in Palmdale, CA provides engine monitoring systems and is the manufacturer of
the pump’s contro! board and has been providing technical support to Staft. They have provided a
quote in the estimated amount of $1,425.00 (this number could be less if the programming takes less
than the estimated 4 hours} for the reprogramming and hands-on instructions for future adjustments to
be made by staff.

Staff recommends the Board approve a service agreement with MurCal, Inc., and authorize staff to
issue a Purchase Order in the estimated amount of $1,425,

De-Chiorination Pump Replacement
The disinfection system failure was identified by Staff as a potential vulnerability to meeting effluent
requirements and has included 11 MBI 03 — Disinfection System Metering Pumps — to address these
concems by providing backup chemical delivery pumps.

The current de-chiorination pump is leaking and will require repairs. Requested funds will allow the
purchase of a replacement pump. The old pump will be repaired, prepped for storage and put on the
shelf to provide backup for the new pump.

Staff recommends the Board approve the sole-source purchase a ProMinent de-chiorination pump in
the amount of § 3,677.

Sludge Recirculation Pump Rebuild
The Sludge Recirculation pump pumps sludge through the Heat Exchanger to precisely maintain the
temperature of the digester. Staff rebuilt the current Sludge Recirculation pump in January 2011, Staff
has a second pump on the shelf that if it is rebuilt would provided redundancy to this critical function.

A discussion with the repair technician at BC Pumps in Santa Maria indicated that a new unit would
cost the District over $10,000. Staff plans 1o purchase the parts from the manufacturer and have BC
Pumps perform the repair work (estimated to be an additional $500). Wermco is the manufacturer of
the pump and is the sole source supplier of the parts.

Staff recommends the Board approve the sole-source purchase of the Wemco Sludge Recirculation
repair parts in the amount of § 5,845,



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Ship to Address: B 1o Address:
1500 Alohs Piace : P.0. Box 339
Oceano, TA. 93445 Cceano, CA. 93445
{E05MRO-£885 {BOS¥BI-6903

Parchase Reguisition

Date:_(,-22- 1\

Ttemn Descriptions

Suppliers (o CALLV:}JG__ Cost: ['25. o0

Additional Information: [\ puw~D gmig}\\;w \S gé&#!!:i !l)Sﬂ;g( P I'Ue.eoLS

A be  paltle e ded A o al @ 1, plewts soneci€ica tlans. 1

Sabmiited by: M



tCal

MurCal, Inc.

41343 12th Street West
Palmdale CA 93551
United States
661-272-4700
www.murcal.com

Bill To
Attn-Accts Payable

MurCal Quotation

Date 6/17/2011
Estimate # 5964
Expiration Date: 7/17/2011
Sales Rep:

Project:

Terms Net 30

Ship Via: UPS Ground

3rd Party Account

San Luis Obispo County Sanitation Dist Ship To
P O Box 339 : ; -~ ,
Oceano CA 93475 San Luis Obispo County Sanitation Dist

United States

1600 Aloha Place
Oceano CA 93445
United States

mnm_
‘Service: Travel Time | Service: Travel Time charged enroute to and 75.00 | 450.00
from job site. :
| Service: Mileage 330 | Service Mileage: Mileage charge for the 1.50 495.00
number of miles to and from job location.
| Service: On Site Labor 4 ' On Site Labor With (2 ) hour minimum & NOT 120.00 480.00
TO EXCEED (4) hour maximum i
Thank you! )

Terri Stock/ 562/201-6238

Subtotal 1 42500
**Estimated** Shipping Cost (UPS Ground) 0.00

Total ¢4 42500

Thank you for giving MurCal this opportunity to offer a price quotation. We look forward to working with you soon.



10] rage £ of 2 £U77-Q6-471 10342/ {BM ) AMur(Cal 681-94 /-/5/0 From: Roberi dMurphy

MurCal, Inc.

41343 12" Street West
Palmdale, CA 93551
Phone: 6§61-272-4700
~Vealue Added Distribution Fax: 661-847-7570
vy murcal.com

June 21, 2011

Sart Luis Ghispo Sanitation District
Attention: Bob Barlogio

1600 Aloha Place

Oceano CA 93445

Subject: Murphy Centrol Panel Service
Dear Mr. Barlogio,

As you know, Mur(Cal, Inc. is the same company as Murphy Switch of California, Inc. that designed, built,
and custom programmed your control panels. We have been doing business as MurCal, Inc. since 2005,

We have two outside service technicians that are specially trained to service the control panels we've
heen shipping since the late 1950’s. MurCal, Inc. has special knowledge and access to compaonents,
drawings, and source code that make us the only choice when looking for an organization best suited to
service your panels.

If vou should have any questions, please feel free to contact me any time.
Sincerely,

LRz

Bob Murphy
President
MurCal, Inc,

SALFRR Y L

Sales, Service, and Installation for Engine Instrumentation, Control, and Fmission Compliance,

POACST DD T - O A

A N
Complenc @ Jrombetig+—




South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Ship io Address: B dp Address:
1500 Alohs Place . P.0O.Box 339
Oceano, TA. 93443 Cceano, CA. 93445
{B05489-65656 {805¥81-6903

Purchase Reguisition

Date: ééféfp/ﬂﬁ/}
Ttemn Description: Q{O @ é /9 / ;D 9, 212

Nep) IOUMﬂ ,ﬁ/U_S Lehuld £+ gr fE”ﬁAUQS 0‘1[1‘@X<I3 #;W? pt/mln

Supplier: %/op!(w S Eﬁﬁ_mm/ g‘ac/w)[‘s Ire Cest: ump o 53/ 12
SS-A ks Wey L 281 £/
Brewtiond (4 94573 bl 2833 s dae 333%
| w/lpr 3044 47

Additional Information:  A2U/S t°f\»'7Z Pump _or /ive 1S Jesk g A0V~ A
Pump Jead

SH LT 2uoold reglace exspshing pumpa wilh New pomp.
ke bo, (d }PA-I\/I'N? Qump Yo hdve "o <tand lm/f

5&/(" spu rce /l‘?)é/Pfd }NC/UC\/pd

Submitted by: [\/ gé



Guote #: HTP-89831D0: 17340 Quote Date: 06/22/2011

TO:  South San Luis Obispe QUOTER:Rich Hopkins
County 5.0, APPLICATION:
1860 Alcha Place
Cceano, CA 3445
Phone: 805-489-6656

ATTHN: Bob Barlogio
bobfsslocsd.us

We are pieased to offer you the following quotation for your favorable consideration.

Section : 01 Scope of Supply
ProMinent® Sigmalt Control

The ProMinent® 51Ca is a microprocessor-based motor-driven mechanical disphragm, programmable pump.  Complate
with 1/8 HP TEFC motor.  Stroke length adjustment from 0 - 100%, in 1% increments.  Digital stroke frequency
adjusiment. Stroking rate varies for diferent models. Remote on/off and contact pulse (1 to 1) are standard. Three
LED lights indicate operational status. Fiberglass-reinforced, PPE plastic housing with a NEMA 3 endlosure rating.
OQuiput displayed in GPH or LPH.  Totalized output in gallons or liters.  Direct Calibration and built In warning.  ProMinent
Control Cable is required for external confrol. An external Pressure relief valve is required.

Capagcity Data:
- Flow Rate: 17GPH; 85L/H
- Pressure: TBAR; 102FS|

Selecied options:
- Liquid end materials: PVDF with PTFE/Viton® seal
- Sesl: Standard diaphragm / PTFE  saal
- Diaphragm type: Standard diaphragm, PTFE
- Liquid end version: without valve springs
- Connection: PVDF clamping nut & insert
« Labeling: Standard with ProMinent logo
- Controf version: 1 phase, 115-230 V, 50/60Hz
~ Cable and plug: North American plug, 115V
- Relay: without relay
- Control version: Manual + external w/ puise contro! & anatog cont.
- Access code: with access code
- Flow control: input for metering monitor signal (puise)
- Stroke adiustment: Manual + calibration

Material: Qty: List: Ext List: Dise: Net: Ext Net:
S1CAHOTOB5PVTEO7OUDO110C 1 $2,551.12 8255112 0.0% $2.551.12  $2,551.12
Section : Scope of Supply Sub Total Total List: $2,651.12  Total Net: $2,551.12
Grand Total: ' $2,551.12 (UsSD)
Terms:

Net 30 Days.

Quote is Valid for 80 Days.

State and Local taxes and fees Not included.
F.O.B.: Pittsburgh, PA

Freight: Prepay and Add, (Estimate S 25.00)
Delivery: 7 - 10 Business Days ARQ, UPS Ground.

Hopidns Technical Products fnc. 21554 Siking Way, Brenfwood CA §4513 Page 1 of 2
Phone. 925-240-2160 Fax: 925-240-2166



Quote # HTP- 8881 1D: 17336 Quote Date: 08/22/2011
&

TO:  South San Luis Obispo QUOTERRIich Hopkins
County 5.0. APPLICATION:
1600 Aloha Place
Oceano, CA 93445
Phone: 805-480-6866

ATTN: Bob Barlogio

We are pleased to offer you the following gquotation for your favorable consideration.

Section : 01 Scope of Supoly
Spare Parts Kits
Spare Parts Kit: FM 65 PVT {Sigma/1)

Material: City: List: Ext List: Disc: Met: Ext Net:
1010542 1 $281.84 $281.84 0.0% $281.584 5281.84
Seciion : Scope of Supply Sub Total Total List: $281.84 Total Net: $281.84
Grand Total: $281.84 (USD)
Terms:

Net 30 Days.

Quote Valid for 60 Days.

State and Local taxes and fees Not included.
F.O.8.: Pittsburgh, PA

Freight: Prepay and Add, (Estimate - S 10.00)
Delivery: 7 — 10 Business Days ARG, UPS Ground.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of further service, please do not hesitate to contact us at {925)
240-2180.

Sincerely,

Richard M. Hopkins
General Manager
Hopkins Technical Products, inc

Haopking Technical Products Inc. 2155-4 Etking Way. Brenlwood CA 34513 Page 1 of 1
Phone: 825-240-2160 Fax: 925-240-2166



ProMinent Fluid Controls, Inc.

136 Industry Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15275-1014
USA

June 22, 2011

Bob Barlogio

South San Luis Obispo County S.D.
1600 Aloha Place

Oceano, CA 93445

Dear Bob:

Hopkins Technical Products, Inc. is our exclusive sales representative for the state of
California and our Authorized Service Provider for the Western United States.

Hopkins Technical Products, Inc. is the only company in California who is authorized by
ProMinent Fluid Controls, Inc. to sell directly to local, county and state governments as
well end users, contractors and/or system integrators. Be advised that ProMinent Fluid
Controls, Inc. will honor new equipment warranties only when purchased and serviced
through an authorized representative.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or contact Hopkins Technical Products,
Inc. directly at (925)240-2160 for assistance.

Sincerely,

Jeff Drappo

ProMinent Fluid Controls
Regional Sales Manager
Ph: (909)937-4418

Fx: (909)476-2412
jeffd(@prominent.us

Cc:



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Ship 10 Address: Biii t0 Address:
1600 Alohsa Place . P.0. Box 339
Oceano, CA. 93443 Oceano, CA. 93445
{805)489-566566 {805)481-6903

Purchase Reguisition

Date:_(p- 22~ ||
Eazemﬂs@: iption:__ (U Jdewmco qu--»io Dule- L+ su* 9x22 F 18
A

¥ V‘G,PA—t'{

Supplier: EIQH g;sgmsr E Pl Cost: 5845 . 4 “’/ Jaey - th.zﬁr (J’

nve &\/k‘\l
| S

Submitted Dy: M’ )



-
Il)
23
L
(8
§
htd
w
-
E
[l

L MY OVOTER AC RIS

TQUOTE | |s7es
bl u§w5&.§Wk} 75 ¥8%s 4 AR :
3910 s'-'iuyd Street, Burbank, CA 91504 * 818/562-5282 FAx B18/842-3217 BATE  5MH02014 PAGE: 4 ef 1
ATTN: BGB
SO SAN LUIS OBISPO
PHONE: BOS/489-6666
FAX: BOS/488-2765
Customer No. Halesperson i Shipping Methad Paymeant Terms
SOUtT1 RJ FOB FACTORY/FPD-ABD N30
Qty Part Number Description Unit Price Ext Price
PE: WEMCO PUMP B4K-LT
SN 99X22718
1 WEM 702907 IMPELLER 2.367.00 2.367.00
1 WEM 718117 LINER 1.213.00 1,213.0¢
1 WEM 157261 MECHANICAL SEAL 1.263.00 1,853.00
1 WEM 157258 MECHANICAL SEAL 192.00 192.00
3 WWEM 413301 SET SCREW 316 857 27.00 81.0C
1 WEM 142477 ORING 5.00 5.00
1 WEM 142165 CRING 3.00 300
1 WEM 142209 ORING 34.00 34.0C
1 WWEM 142199 CORING 16.00 16.0C
1 WEM 142177 ORING 500 500
Subtotal 5,169.00
QUOTED BY CATHERINE LLOYD .
QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS Freight 250" .00
CREDIT CARD ORDERS ARE SUBJECT TC A3.5%
COMPANY CHARGE BASED ON TOTAL INVOICE
Sales Tax 426.44
SHIP SCHEDULE 3-10 BUSINESS DAYS BASED ON STOCK AT TIME OF
QUOTE
Total §,895.44

£845.4¢



Weir Specialty Pump

Excellent
440 West 800 South Power & Industrial
Sait Lake Cty, Litah 84101 Solutions
USA . Tel 801-358-8731 :
£.0. Box 208 - Fax, B01-530-7828-Pumps
Sait Lake City, BT 84110-0200 Fax: 801-530-7531- Paris www welrgp.com

June 17, 2011
To: Scuth San Luis Obispo
Attn: Bab

Subject: Sele Source Letter

Dear Bob,

We thank you for your inquiry in regard to WEMCO pumping equipment and parts.

WEMCO Pump, in Salt Lake City, UT, is the sole source for WEMCO TORQUE-FLOW
recessed impeller pumps and WEMCO HYDROGRITTER grit separation systems; WEMCG
HIDROSTAL screw centrifugal pumps and Prerostal Prerotation systems; WEMCO Chop-
Flow chopper pumps; WEMCO Self-Primer pumps; and parts. For assistance and complete
information on all WEMCO pumps, equipment, and parts, please contact our exclusive
representative in your area:

Flo-8ysterns, Inc.
3010 Floyd Street
Burbank, CA 91504
Tel: 818/562-5282 Fax: 818/842-3217
If we are favored with an order, we ask that you issue purchase orders to Flo-Systems, Inc.

Flo-Systems, Ine. is also WEMCO’s Authorized Service Center for warranty repairs.

- We appreciate your centinued interest in WEMCO Pump products, and we thank you again
for the opportunity to serve you.

Dave Borrowman
Director of Municipal Sales

DPB/sp
‘Cc: Flo-Systems, Inc.

Ce: Dennis Osterdock/Weir Specialty Pumps



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805} 489-6666 FAX {805) 489-2765
http: /i sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors ‘ ;
From: John Wallace, District Administrator (} g
Date: July 6, 2011 A

Subject: CSDA Bylaws/Election of Board Member

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board consider the information provided by CSDA and cast a ballot for or against

the proposed amendments. Also, the Board to consider and cast a ballot for Director of Region C of
CSDA.

Funding:
N/A

Discussion:
See attached documents

061311CSDA bykaws.docx



MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 1, 2011
TO: California Special Districts Association (CSDA} Voting Members
FROM: Jo MacKenzie, CSDA Board President

Meit McCormick, CSDA Executive Director

SUBJECT: Proposed CSDA Bylaws Amendmaents

The CSDA Board of Directors has approved that attached recommended changes 1o the CSDA
Bylaws to bring forward to CSDA voling members for consideration.

These recommended changes only affect one section of the bylaws {Article Vil — Local
Chapters) as indicated in the attached document. The main reason for the proposed change 1o
the bylaws is to require all newly formed chapters to have 100% of their members as dues
paying members of the siate association (CSDA) as well.

Approving this bylaws change will not affect any existing CSDA chapter or its members.
This is for newly formed chapters only.

CSDA strongly encourages all chapters fo promote membership in CSDA at the statewide level
as it significantly helps in supporting the wide variety of efforts by the association throughout
California and delivered on behalf of all districts. Ultimately, CSDA is trying to build and
sirengthen the relationship and connection between the statewide organization and chapters so

we can better work {ogether, communicate and have consistency in membership which makes
us stronger.

The proposed changes are indicated in mark-up form on the attached excerpt from the Bylaws.
A full version of the current CSDA bylaws can be found online at www.csda.net/bylaws.

Once your district has reviewed the proposed CSDA bylaws updates, please use the enclosed
official ballot with the prepaid postage to cast your vote by mail in favor or not in favor of the
changes. Completed haliots must be received by Friday, July 29, 2011 at 5:00 pm to be
counted. Only official and fully completed ballots returned via regular mail will be counted. The
results of the Bylaws baliot will be announced in the CSDA e-News and on the CSDA website --
www.csda.nel. If approved, the updated bylaws will take effect on August 1, 2011,

If you have any questions or require hard copies of any of any of these documents, you may
contact Charlotte Lowe, Executive Assistant at charlottel@csda.net or (9168) 442-7887.

Thank you for your participation and continued support of CSDAI



ARTICLE Viil - LOCAL CHAPTERS

Section 1. Purpose:

The purpose of local chapters is to provide a local forum of members for the discussion,
consideration and interchange of ideas concerning matiers relating to the purposes and powers
of special districts and the CSDA.

The local chapters may meet to discuss issues bearing upon special districts and the CSDA.
The chapters may make recommendations tc the CSDA’s Board of Directors.

Section 2. Organization:

The regular voting members of the CSDA are encouraged to create and establish local
chapters. Each of the following existing chapters must have at least one (1) CSDA member.in
their membership at all times: Alameda, Butie, Contra Costa, Kern, Marin, Monterey, Orange
(ISROC), Placer, Sacramento, San Bernarding, San Diego, San Luis Obispo, San Mateo, Santa
Barbara, Sania Clara and Veniura. These existing chapters are strongly encouraged fo have all
district members as CSDA members, however Fthe existing Jocal chapter may include
members of local organizations, districts and professionals who are not members of the CSDA.

New chapiers formed after {DATE OF BYLAWS UPDATE} are required to have 100 percent of
their district members as CSDA members in order 1o be a chapter affiliate of CSDA. The

existing local chapter may include members of local organizations and professionals who are
not members of CSDA,

Local chapters shall be determined 1o be affiliates of the CSDA upon approval and ratification by
the Board of Directors of the CSDA. The chapters shall be required {o provide updated
membership lists {o the CSDA at least annually.

CSDA and iis local chapters shall not become or deem to be partners or joint ventures with
each other by reason of the provisions of these Bylaws.

Section 3. Rules, Requlations and Mesetings:

Each local chapter shall adopt such rules and regulations, meeting place and times as the
membership of such local chapter may decide by majority vote. Rules and regulations of the
local chapter shall not be inconsistent with the Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws of the CSDA.

Section 4. Financing of Local Chanters:

No part of the CSDA’s funds shall be used for the operation of the local chapter affiliates. The
CSDA is not responsible for the debts, obligations, acts or omissions of its local chapters.

Section &, Legislative Pregram Particination:

Local chapters may function as a forum in regard to federal, state and local legislative issues.
The chapters may assist the CSDA in the distribution of information to their members.

Revised CSDA Bylaws 8-2-10 Page 20



California Special
Districts Association
Districty Stronger Together

Shali the 2011 Proposed CSDA Bylaws
Amendments be Adopted?

1 Yes
1 No

CSBA Member District Name____

Authorized Signatwe:

{650 gr Bpard Fresident)
View current 2010 CSDA Bylaws at csda.net/bylaws
View proposed new bylaws aiso at osda.net/lylaws

{1 you require a hard copy of erther of the abave listed bylaws or have questions, please call Charlotte Lowe,
C5DA Executive Assisiant ati877) 924-CSDA ) ¥ approved, bylaws will become effactive August 1, 2011,



CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSCOCIATION

2011 BOARD ELECTIONS
MAIL BALLOT INFORMATION

Dear Member:

A mail ballot has been enclosed for your district’s use in voting o elect a
representative to the CSDA Board of Directors in your Region for Seat C. Each
of CSDA’s six (8) regional divisions has three seats on the Board. Each of the
candidates is either a board member or management-level employee of &
member district located in your geographic regicn. Each Regular Member
(district) in good standing shall be entitled to vote for one (1) director to represent
its region.

We have enclosed the candidate statements for each candidate who submitted
one, Please vote for only one candidate to represent your region in Seat C and
be sure to sign, date and fill in your member district information (in some regions,
there may only be one candidate). If any part of the ballot is not complete, the
ballot will not be valid and will not be counted.

Flease utilize the enclosed return envelope to return the completed ballot.
Ballots must be received at the CSDA office at 1112 | Street, Suile 200,
Sacramento, CA 95814 by 5:00pm on Friday, August 5, 2011.

if you do not use the enclosed envelope, please mail in your ballot to:
California Special Districts Association
Attn: 2011 Board Elections
1412 1 Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 895814

Please contact Charlotie Lows toli-free at 877.924.CSDA or giy

i with any questions.,



JOUESICH Jeauuapy

81ed] anyeublg
feiitlle]
SIS AUIMLLIO:) PULLESOH
Zolod aAelg D 102 SpUS

1siq
aarepq Aunoy stufwinz-deyoege]
[1gn usyieuor

1o
SRUAIBG APUMULLICTY LOISINGY,
ZiAB|BEY Yueld

FOLISICT IR
{EIOILINGY AL BU) JO YPON
uswess 9A01S [

[

L]

iy - 9 1888

®

HNO4 NOIDZH




STEVE ESSELMAN

steveesselman@hotmail.com
{661) 717-5860

CANDIDATE STATEMENT — CSDA REGION 4 {CENTRAL VALLEY)

I currently serve as the Vice President on the North of the River Municipal Water District’s Board of
Directors and | would be honored {0 have vour support in electing me to represent the Central Valley
Special Districts on the California Speciai District Association’s Board of Directors as one of your Region 4
representatives.

¢ thoroughly understand how a Beard functions and have taken courses on ethics, Board management,
and setting direction from CSDA. | have been recently recognized by the Specisl District Leadership
Foundation because of my efforts to become educated on special district governance. t understand that
it is a primary duty as @ Board member to effectively and ethically serve my constituents and, in the case
of the CSDA Board, to faithfully serve the local interests of the Special Districts within our region. |
-understand the imporiant role of CSDA in advocating for local, independent special districts. | wholly
support CSDA's mission to provide a range of services to California special districts, including education
and training, insurance programs, and legal advice,

Personally, § am very involved in improving my community of Oildale as well as the greater Kern County
area. My current positions of leadership include appointments on the Kern County Local Area Formation
Commission, The Uildale Foundation Board, and the North of the River Chambei of Cammerce Board.
My work on behalf of Qildale has been formally recognized by the Kern County Board of Supervisors.

! believe that my actions point to my desire to be an excellent steward for my local community and
greater Kern County, and | would appreciate the chance o put these same energies towards
representing vou and the other Special Districts in the Central Valley.

Thank you!



June 18,2481

T CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRI

HROM: FRANK F. GALAVIZ
PG BOX 8oL
PINIEY, CA 93156

TO O WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,

My warme is Frank §, Galaviz, my ape is €7, U self-employed and bave served on the Toviston Communicy Service Div rict
a8 2 Divector sod surrently as Prestdent of dhe Board of Divectors for TESO,

The District was formed in 1956 and mary of the regulremenis were 60! being mel when I fivsf served on the Doard fn 2003
shes 2008, Twas sppeinded by the Tulare County Board of Supervisors in 2008 and re-appoinfed in 2009, in leiu of Teciion,
a% well as our other diveciars.

The majority i the Board kas establised traysparency via regular meefings. Hireing an Auditor, 2 Cortified Waier Svitems
sperator, and have hired Tulare Connty Hookesping to over see onr deily ransactions. We bave fudf disclosure via sur
Miomthly Fimancial Repores. fn addirion we kived 2 District Manager a5 reguired by faw,

T would Bke o address the corraption and ppethicat practices of some of the districts iu oor areas, and belp other disirh ty
ghat iy be experiescing the same.

Fhank vep for your censideridion

Prank F. Galaviz

Bone # (580 T
Prus, ool $OGII6ET-3658



CSDA Board of Directors Candidate Statement
Steve A. Perez

My name is Steve Perez; | am General Manager of the Rosamond Community Services District.

I grew up in the Antelope Valley where I began my career in construction and moved briefly into
aerospace and back to construction. I served as a Commissioned Deputy Sheriff of the Kern
County Sheriff’s Department where I served a combined total of 26 years.

In 1994 I ran and was elected to the Board of Supervisors of Kern County and was subsequently
re-clected running unopposed for a second term. During my tenure as County Supervisor |
became involved with the California State Association of Counties (CSAC) and was elected
President in 2000.

My involvement gave me a great deal of insight of the political process in California and
required me to be responsible for the 58 county legislative agenda.

I have testified before Assembly and Senate Committees in regard to issues that furthered the
California County agenda. I have received Gubernatorial and Assembly appointments to State
level committees.

My concern for Special Districts is focused on the belief that the best form of government is one
closest to the people. I recognize that Special Districts do what most Municipal and County
governments cannot do, or if they could do it, Special Districts do it better because they are in
direct contact with the people.

I have experience that I'm willing to share with the California Special Districts Association.

Let’s keep big government from consolidating Special Districts for fiscal considerations which
are not in the best interest of the people we serve.

It would be an honor to serve you as a member of your Board of Directors.

May [ have your vote?

Steve A. Perez



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-033
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitp://www.sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Adminisiratoz\ W
Date: Tuly 6,2011

Subject:  Review of Districts’ Liability Insurance

Recommendation:
Staff reconymends the Board;
L. Receive presentation of the SDRMA Hability insurance for FY 201i-12
2. Direct Staff to renew the District’s liability insurance with SDRMA with coverage of
$10M for a cost of $20,885.60.

Discussion:

Attached is the invoice in the amount of $20,885.60 received from SDRMA for the District’s liability
insurance, which is due July 15, 2011, This is an increase of $2,297.36 from the previous year and
inctudes three non-member additional insured’s certificates to Pacific Gas and Electric, Municipal
Finance Corporation (required for the Co-Gen) and California State Lands Commission (required for the
outfall line).

Alternatively the District could choose lower limits of $2.5M for $14,885.42 or $5M for $16,945.60
Also at this time we are awaiting a response from SDRMA regarding coverage for contract staff in

accordance with a letter sent by the Board requesting a quotation. We anticipate that this will be a
separate invoice to be approved at a subsequent meeting.



FProperty/Liability Package Program Renewal Invoice
Program Year 2011-2012

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District dune 29, 2011

Past Office Box 338 invoice #: 38891
Ogeane, California 93475-0339 Member #: 7128

Property $839.64
Coverage for reported values (including contents): $635,857

fMobile f Floater $0.00
Coverage for reported value of $0

Auto Liability $1,569.63
Coverage for 4 reported vehicie(s)

General Liability $13,988.60

Services: Sewer
Coverage: 3 Non-Member Cerfificate(s)

ltems included in the Program Fackage at no additional cost:
Boiler & Machinery, Employee Blanket Bond, Errors & Omissions

Gross Package Coniribution $16,367.87
CIP Credit -$1,362.44
MemberPhis Online RQ Bonus -$150.00
Other Discounts $0.00
Net Package Contribution $14,885.42
Other Charges / Crediis
Auto Comp [ Collision $0.00
Coverage for 0 reported vehicle(s)
Trailers $0.00
Cuoverage for reported value of §0
Other Coverages [ Charges $0.00
Coverage for
et Other Charges / Credits $0.00
Total Renewal Contribution
Present Limit of Liability of $10M for G/L, A/L, and E&0 Including a 5% $20,885 .60
Ruiti-Program Discount ef 30 Please Pay: =======z>

lf your agency wishes io reduce its limit of liability to 2.5M for G/, A/L, and E&C $14.585.42
including a 5% Multi-Program Discount of 30 the total due will be: il

If your agency wishes to reduce its limit of liabilty to $5M for G/L, A/L, and E&O 169
including a 5% Multi-Program Discount of $C the total due will be: $16,945.60

The amount you select abovs is due to SDRMA no later than July 15, 2011, ¥ not paid in ful within 30 days from inveice due dale, a late charge of
one percent (1%) per month, twelva percent (12%) per annum, will be assessed on ail sums past due. Imposition of this charge does not extend
the due date for paymenl. If your agency i$ elecling an increase or decrease in its limit of Bability for generai liability coverage, you must notify
SDRMA in writing ne fater than June 15, 2011 for such changed coverags to take effect at the inception of the program year on July 1, 2011,

Special District Risk Management Authority
1112 t Sireet Suite 300, Sacramento, California 95814-2865
Tel 916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 Fax 916.231.4111

e LT AR R T LR RN

Member Focused



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (803) 489-2765
httn://sslocsd.ore/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors _ ;
From: John Wallace, District Adminfsrng?fm‘% %4
Date: July 6, 2011 S

Subject: LAFCO Alternate Special District Member Election

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board cast the District’s ballot for a candidate for the Special Districts’ LAFCO
alternate position.

Discussion: .
The District has received correspondence from LAFCO advising that a vacancy exists on the LAFCO
Commission for the alternate Speciai District Commissioner positior.

Four nominations have qualified for election and it is recommended that the Board consider the candidate
and cast the District’s ballot for one of the four, Staff will return the ballot to LAFCO in accordance swith
the Board’s direction. Ballots must be returned by Angust 12, 2011, Therefore, if the Board wishes more
ti:d}}e for considering these candidates, final Board action could take place at cither the J uly 20% or August
3" meeting.

070611 LAFCO Nomination.docx



COMMISSIONERS

RiCHARD ROBERTS
Chair, Public Member

BRUCE GIBSON
Vice Chair,

County Member

Murit CuFT
Special Bistrict Member

£o Eey
Special District Member

JAMES R, PATTERSON
County Mamber

DuaNe Picanco
City Mamber

Kris VARDAS
City Member

ALTERNATES

Roberta Fonzi
City Member

Frang MecHAM
County Mernbey

Tom MugRAY
Public Member

VACANT
Special District Mambar

STAFE

Davii CHuRCH
Executive Officer

Ravmons A, BIERING
Legal Counsal

Mixe PRATER
Analyst

Dona J, BLoyd
Commission Clerk

LAFCO - San Luis Obispo - Local Agency Formation Commission

SLC LAFCO - Serving the Area of San Luis Obispo County

TO: EACH INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT
FROM: DAVID CHURCH, EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DATE: JUNE 22, 2011 DUE DATE: August 12, 2011

SUBJECT: BALLOTFOR LAFCO ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT

MEMBER

Four individuals have been nominated for the vacant Special District position.
The term for this position would expire in December 2013, Please vote for
one of the nominees:

{! Rosie Flynn San Miguel Cemetery Bistrict

] Brian Kreowski Port San Luis Harbor District
] Marshall Ochylski  Los Osos Community Services District

L} Greg O'Sullivan Tempieton Comimunity Services District

Agenda Date of Action:

Name of Special District:

General Manager/President:

Ballot Instructions. The Government Code (56332 {c)(1)) stales that "at the
end of the nomination period, the Executive Officer shall prepare and deliver,
ot send by certified mail, to each independent special district one baliot and
voting instructions.” The Covernment Code also allows for the baliot and
instructions to be sent electronically if the special district selection commitiee
agrees and written evidence of receipt of the ballot and instructions is retained
by the executive officer. The local California Special District Association
(CSDA} chapter of Special Districts has agreed that completing the election
electronically is appropriate because aftaining a quorum is not possible.

Each Independent Special District may vote for one nominee. The vote by a
District must be considered by the District’s Board of Directors as an item on
its agenda. Please schedule this matter for a vote at your Board of Directors
meeting as soon as possible. The District’'s selectich should be returned to
the LAFCO office no later than August 12, 2011 via one of the following ways:

1) An emall indicating the date the ffem was on the Board of Directors
agenda and the selected nominee,



Special District Ballot Page 2

2} A scanned pdf of this ballot attached to an email with one of the nominees selected
and the date it was considered on the Beard’s agenda, or

3) A fax with a cover memo sent to LAFCO with one of the nominees selected and the
agenda date of the Board's decision. FAX number 805-788-2072.

Please contact me at 805-781-5795 or dehurch@@siolaico.com if you have any guestions,

cc. Members, Formation Comimission



Rosie Flynn
San Miguel Cemetery District
P.O. Box 237
San Miguel, CA 93451

| was the office manager at the Paso Robles District Cemetery (PRDC) for 20
years, from 1987 to 2007. In 2001 | was certified as a Special District
Administrator. After stepping down as cffice manager at PRDC | stayed on as an
IT consuitant. Currently | am a Trustee of the San Miguel Cemetery District. Our
family has been the management company in charge of all aspects of the PRDC
since 1986. | have lived in SLO County since 1979. 1 feel | have considerable
experience with special districts and have a passion for San Luis Obispo County

as a whole and would like to serve on LAFCO as a special district commissioner.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS P.Q. BOX 249 « AVILA BEACH

CALIFORNIA 93424

JIM BpE{;HA _ Frasident (805) 595-5400 - Fax 585-5404

BRIAN KREQWSKI Vice Presidert www.portsanluis.com

JACK SCARBROUGH Secrelary

DREW BRANDY Cormnissioner STEPHEN A. McGRATH Harbor Manage)

CAROLYN MOFFATT Cammissioner THOMAS & G!;{EEN \Lega‘—;i (‘cg;rg;
PHILLIP J, SEXTON, CPA - Traasurer

Commissicnar Brian Kreowski, known to his family and friends by his middie name "Craig”, is a
graduate of Arroyo Grande High School and his family has resided in San Luis Obispo County
for more than 30 years. In the 80's, while atlending Cuesta College and Cal Poly,
Commissioner Kreowski worked at Port San Luis as a Sport Launch Operator and Maintenance
Workear for the District,

Brian is one of the founding members of the Central Coast Aquarium Society, and healped
facilitate the establishment and continuation of a mobile, interactive sea life educational program
Ticdepoo! Treasures, which has served in educating countless children and adults about our
Ocean environments. He has participated in fostering many collaborative activilies and
programs with other marine organizations and was instrumenial in facifitating the initial

discussions for the Cal Poly take over of the Unocal Pler at Port San Luis.

in 19986, Brian was appointed to the Dinosaur Caves Task Force for the City of Pismo Beaci.
e served for over one year as vice-chairperson and was instrumental in the formulation of the
Task Force recommendation to establish the property as an “open space” park,

Following the dissolution of the Task Force, Brian, and ihvee olhar members creaied the
Dinosaur Caves Preservation Society (DCPS), a non-profit 501 (c)(3) organization, dadicated to
preserving the Dinosaur Caves Property. “le continues io serve as vice president of the society.
Together with the City of Pismo Beach, the soclety has raised close to $3900,000 to develop the
park.

In addition to practicing law, Commissioner Kreowski has taught at Cuesta College for the past
15 years and was the first part-time professor to receive the prastigious M'may Diffley Teaching
award.

In 2003, Brian was appointed as a Commissioner to the Port San Luis Harbor Commission, by
nis fellow Commissioners, and then subsequently affirmed in his position as a Commissioner by
an election of the people of the District. Since becoming a Commissionar, Brian has traveled fo
Washington, DC to represent the District and assist in the lobbying effort to acquire Federal
Funding for the District's breakwater, which suffered earthquake damage in 2003. In 2008, Brian
became President of the San Luis Obispo County Historical Society, and currently serves in that
capacity, as well as a Commissioner for the Port San Luis Marbor District, Professor of Pofitical
Science at Cuesta College and managing member of the Shell Beach Law Group,

PORT OF ENTHY Print s Ty ded Pagy (30



Marshall Ochyiski

President, Los Oses Community Sexvices District

President, California Special Districts Association
San Luis Obispo County Chapter

Managing Attorney, The Ochyiski Law Group

I am running for the Special District Alternate to LAFCO because | believe that 1 have the
experience and ability to represent the residents of our Special Districts and their unique needs.

I have worked hard since being elected in 2008 as a Director of the Los Osos Community
Services District {0 move my District forward by listening, learning, and leading on a variety of
issues - skiils that I will bring to LAFCO.

I have also worked diligently to serve all of our Special Districts as the elected President of the
San Lais Obispo County Chapter of the California Special Districts Association. Our bi-
monthly meetings are an opportunity for elected officials as well as staff members of cur Special
Districts to get together and discuss issues of common concern, hear from various governmental
officials on matters that affect our Districts, as well as give valuable input info the governmental
decision-making process.

I believe that | have the necessary background and experience to best represent our Special
Districts in addressing the issues and their complexities that arise as a result of the split in
jurisdiction over land use decisions and the provision of public services in the areas within and
adjacent to our Special Districts. [ will make decisions that promote the efficient use of our
limited natural resources and infrastructure capacity, while providing for the inferests and
concerns of all of our Special Districts.

I sincerely appreciate the support that I have received from our various Special Districts and ask
for your District’s vote in this election.

Selected Career Highlights:
President of San Luis Obispo County Special Districts Association, 2010 - Present.
President of the Los Osos Community Services District, 2010 - Present.

Chair of the Los Osos Community Services District Financial Advisory Committee, 2010 -
Present.

Member of the Executive Committee of the Morro Bay National Estuary Program, 2010 -
Present.

Member of the Environmental Working Group, Technical Advisory Committee, Los Osos
Waste Water Project, San Luis Obispo County, 2007 — 2008,

Chair of the San Luis Obispo Downtown Association Beautification Awards Committee,
1986 — Present.

Member of the South Bay (Los Osos) Advisory Council, 1983-1986.



Biography for Greg O/Sullivan
Candidate for Special District’s representative for LAFCO

Wy wife and | Rose moved to Templeton in 1998 to raise our two daughters in a hetter environment. |
worked 26 years in the Fire Service in the Los Angeles area before taking the position of the Templeton
Fire Chief, retiring from the fire service after 38 years of public service in 2010,

After moving to Templeion both of us immediately became involved in the community; Rose
volunteering in the classroom and in PTA and | began coaching in Templeton’s recreational leagues in
Basketball, Soccer and Softball {over 34 teams over a 10 year period) serving on each of the three sports’
Boards. Rose and | were recognized by the Templeton Education Foundation in 2001 by being
presented the organization’s Community Service Award.

| was elected to the Templeton School Board in 2006, however had to resign when it was determined |
couid not serve both as Templeton’s Fire Chief and on the School Board. However, | have continued my
involvement in the School District, including attending alt School Board meetings.

i serve as the Treasurer for the Templaton Eagles Athletic Boosters; Chair the 2011 THS Gradustion
Committee; and a member of the Historical Society’s Board of Directors.

I hold a BA in Management from Azusa Pacific University and an Associates degree in Fire Science.

| am past president of San Luis Obispo Fire Chiefs Association. | was a 14-year volunteer for the
American Red Cross and was Vice Chairman of the Board for the Pasadena Chapter, receiving San
Gabriel Valiey Volunteer of the Year and the Reeve Award.

To the best of my abilities § will ensure the ideals identified in LAFCO’s Mission and Purpose statements,
first reflect the wishes of those we serve and then work toward their implementation in a professicnal
and methodical manner, while ensuring budget expenditures are appropriate and within appropristions.

I would ask for your vote, but more importantly, for your District’s invelvement in those issues for which
LAECO is responsible by maintaining a communication link between your District and the appropriate
LAFCO representative.



Scuth San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
P.O. Box 339

Oceano, CA 93475
Phone (805) 489-6666
Fax  (B05)489-2765

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
AUDITING SERVICES

July 8, 2011

The South San Luis Obispc County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD) is seeking proposals from qualified
accounting firms for auditing services for three consecutive fiscal years ending June 30, 2011, June
30, 2012 and June 30, 2013,

If your firm is interested in being considered for such services, please submit your proposal to the
District, Attn: John Wallace, District Administrator, P. O, Box 339, Oceano, CA 93475-9735 no later
than 4:00pm on Friday, July 28, 2011. Faxed proposais wilt be accepted. {Al proposals submitted
shall become part of the District's officiai files without commitment from the District.} Included with your
proposal please present your firm's qualifications with special emphasis on previous audit work for
Special Districts, a copy of your most recent Peer Review/Quality Review (inciuding fetter of
comments and noting any exceptions taken) and the qualifications and training of all personnel
proposed to perform the audit.

Audit Standards

The audit shall be performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards set forth by the
AICPA. The audit examination shall be made in accordance with generally accepied governmental
auditing procedures as prescribed in the AICPA Industry Audit Guide and in the GAAFR, and in
accordance with the Office of the California State Controller of requirements for Caiifornia special
districts. The CPA in charge of the audit shall meet with District representatives prior to the
commencement of the audit to review the audit program, and at the audit's conclusion, a presentation
shall be given at a District Board meeting on the audit report and the management letter.

Audit Report

Upon completion of the audit, the auditing firm will present a draft copy of the annual report and
management letter to the District Administrator for review no fater than December 31 of sach year.
The District Administrator will prepare the Management Discussion and Analysis based on the draft
audit for inclusion in the final audit. Ten {10) copies of the completed reports shall be submitted to the
District no later than January 31 of each year. The Auditor will be required to advise and formulate any
journal entries. The Auditor will also need io prepare and submit the required reporis {o the State and
County, including the State Controller's Report.

Compensation and Terms of Payment

The audit proposai shall include time estimates for conducting the audit and the annuai cost for each
year of the audit contract. Hourly rates should be noted in the proposal, including travel rates, if any.
The total annual audit amount is not to be exceeded unless by written agreement of both parties.
Unless otherwise specified and agreed to, the annual payment shall be made within thirty (30) days
following delivery of all copies of the final audit report, presentation of the audit at a District Board
meeting, and invoicing ¢f the District.

District Information

The SSLOCSD is comprised of the Cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach and the Oceano
Community Services District serving a population of approximately 38,000, The District was formed on
September 3, 1963 by the San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors.



The District is organized under California Health and Safety Code, Section 4700, and is empowered
by its authority, and by its authorizing statutes to perform, among other things, wastewater collection,
treatment and disposal within its boundaries.

The District is funded by service charges and connection fees.

The District Board of Directors establishes policies, sets goals and objectives, establishes the annual
budget, approves expenditures, and performs other related functions. The District has eight
employees at this time and contracts with others for management, engineering and legal services.

The District's accounting records are computerized using QuickBooks as well as maintained via the
San Luis Obispo County’s Auditor Controller’s office.

The District follows the modified accrual method of accounting. Copies of current years’ financial
statements, Board meeting minutes, etc. will be made available.

District staff will assist in preparing all schedules requested and will be available to assist in providing
additional information and explanations.

Submittals

Proposals received by the deadline will be presented to the District Board of Directors in August 2011
at which time award of the contract will most likely occur. The SSLOCSD reserves the right to reject
any and all proposals submitted and to award the contract to the firm which, in the District's opinion, is
best qualified.

If you have any questions, please contact John Wallace, District Administrator at (805) 544-4011.
Thank you for your anticipated interest in this request.

Sincerely,

So Smpo County Sanitation District

John L. Wallace
District Administrator



Firms for RFP Year End Report

Cindrich & Company, Kristjan Cindrich, CPA
1368 Marsh Street

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

{805) 543-5800

Glenn, Burdett, Phillips & Bryson, Kathi Niffenegger, CPA
1150 Palm Street

San Luis Cbispo, CA 83401

(805) 544-1441

Carrie Troup, CPA
2706 Martberry Street
Santa Maria, CA 93455
(805) 937-0511

Andres, Galloway & Associates, Michaet Galloway, CPA
2236 S. Broadway, Suite M
Santa Maria, CA 93454

Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, Ron Levy
802 East Main Street
Santa Maria, CA 83454



County of San Luis Obispo
Office of the Auditor-Controller
1055 Monterey Street Room D220

San Luis Obispo, California 93408
1805) 781-5040 FAX (803) 781-1220

GERE W. SIBBACH, CPA

JAMES P. ERB, CPA, Assistant
LYDLa CORR, CPA, Depuy
JAMES HAMITTON, CPA, Deputy
Email: anditor@eo.slo.ca.us

June 22, 2011

Presiding Judge Charles S, Crandall Copy: San Luis Obispo County Grand Jury
Superior Couirt of California PO Box 4810

1050 Monterey Street San Luis Obispo, CA 93402
San Luis Obispo, CA 93408

Honorable Judge Crandall:

I have reviewed the report provided by the 2010-2011 SLO County Grand Jury dated
May 31, 2011 titled “The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District”. This is the

formal response by the San Luis Obispe County Auditor- Controlier as required under
Penal Code Section 933.

Finding 14:

The County of San Luis Obispo’s Audit Division has the right to audit the accounts and
records of the District.

Response:

We agree substantially with this finding. However, there is a small issue that we believe
can be dealt with under the circumstances.

Government Code Section 26909 (a) (1) contains the following language:
The county auditor shall either make or contract with a certified public

accountant or public accountant te make an annual audit of the accounts and
records of every special district within the county for which an audit by a
certified public accountant or public accountant is not otherwise provided.

We have a report of audit on file for the District’'s 2009-2010 fiscal year by a certified

- public accountant. So there is a question whether the county auditor can make his own
annual audit for that fiscal year. However, as of this response date there is no audit on
file for the District’s 2010-2011 fiscal year. Therefore it appears that the county auditor

could perform audit procedures as suggested by the Grand Jury for 2010-20i1l or a
future year.

Recommendation 6:
The County of San Luis Obispo’s Audit Division should consider conducting an audit of
the District that would include an independent professional assessment of whether the

District has the controls in place to mitigate the financial risks inherent in & confiict of
interest. (Addresses Findings 5, 8, and 14)

F:iWordDocs|GereWordDorsiGrand JurylSouth SLO Sanitation Response June 2011.docx



Presiding Judge Charles Crandall
June 22, 2011
Page 2

Response:

The District has engaged an independent certified public accountant sach year o make
an audit of 1ts accounts and records. I am also fold that the District plans to rotate its
principal auditor in accordance with the Grand Jury’'s recommendation (recommendation
#77) for rotation every five years. Therefore, it does not appear cost effective or
necessary for the county auditor to alse perform a full audit. I would propose an
alternative that in my view would betfer address the Grand Jury's expressed concerns.

1 will assign staff from our Audit Division to perform a limited review of internal financial
controls at the District, with a specific emphasis on possible conflicts of interest
between the District Administrator and District Engineer. I also understand that the
District is adopting new contracts for District Administrator and District Engineer. T will
ask Audit Division staff to review the new contracts as well and evaluate the controls
under the new agreements.

The Auditor-Controfier has a very smaill Audit Division with many critical responsibilities
0 perform. However, in light of the Grand Jury’s interest and the evolving nature of
District management, we will attempt to schedule this work within the next 6 months.
Our report will be addressed to the District Board of Directors, with copies provided to
the Grand Jury and the Board of Supervisors for their information.

Conclusion:
I believe this response and our plannad action meets the requirements of law and the
spirit of the Grand Jury’s report.

Gere W. Slbbach CPA
SLO County Auditor-Controller

Cc: SLO County Boara of Supervisors
James Grant, County Administrative Officer
Board of Directors, South SLO County Sanitation District



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765

http://sslocsd.org/
Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: Michael Seitz, District Counsel
Date: July 6, 2011

Subject:  Agreements for District Administrator and District Engineer

Recommendation:
The Board review and act on the attached agreements



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT amends and replaces in total the original Agreement (dated
March 19, 1886, between the South San Luis Obispo Sanitation District and John L.
Wallace, Engineer).

THIS CONTRACT is between the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District, a political subdivision of the State of California {herein referred to as "District"),
and John L. Wallace (herein referred to as “District Administrator”), with reference to the
following recitals:

RECITALS
Al District is a County Sanitation District organized and operating pursuant to
Health & Safety Code § 4700 et seq., of the California Health & Safety
Code.
B. John Wallace is presently under contract by the District pursuant to an

Agreement dated March 19, 1986, to provide services as both the District
Administrator and District Engineer.

C. The scope of work and position description are set forth in the Agreement
dated March 19, 1986. This Contract constitutes an amendment to the
original Agreement and constitutes a complete restatement of same.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenanis herein contained,
the parties agree as follows:

SECTION 1. DUTIES
A. District hereby agrees to contract with John Wallace as District
Administrator.

1. The duties of the District Administrator are at the direction and request of
the District Board of Directors and are generally described in Health &
Saifety Code § 4700 as follows:

(a)  The implementation of the policies established
by the Board of Directors for the operation and
administration of the District.

SSLOCSD DHSTRICT ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACT
Fage 10f6



(b}  The appointment, supervision, discipline and
dismissal of the District's employees,
consistent with the District Personnel Policy
established by the Board of Directors.

{c}  The overall supervision of the District's facilities
and services.

(d)  The administration of the District's finances.

(e)  Liaison with member agencies and all
regulatory agencies.

(N Regularly update regulatory documents
necessary to endeavor {o keep the District in
compliance with requirements of applicable
State or Federal agencies.

Both parties acknowledge that specific duties of the position may vary
from time to time. ,

it shall be the responsibility of the District Administrator o communicate
with the Board of Directors and/cr District Counsel whenever there are
questions or clarifications relative to the scope of work as defined in this
contract.

To the extent reasonably necessary to enable the District Administrator to
perform his duties hereunder, the Administrator shall be authorized to
engage the services of his assistants and the District Engineer which he
may deem necessary and proper to accomplish all of the above described
duties.

SECTION 2. TERM

This Contract shall take effect on July 1, 2011, ("Effective Date") and shall
remain in effect until terminated as provided in the following provisions:

A.

Nothing in this Contract shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the
right of the District to terminate the services of the District Administrator at
any time, subject only to the provisions set forth in Section 2C of this
Coniract.

1. District Administrator understands and expressly agrees that he
has no constitutionally protected property right or interest in his
Contract as District Administrator.

SSLOCSD DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACT
Page 2 of 8



Nothing in this Contract shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the
right of the District Administrator to resign at any time from his/her position
with the District, subject only to the provisions set forth in Section 2C of
this Contract.

The District Administrator shall serve at the will and pleasure of the District
Board of Directers and may be terminated with or without cause. In the
event the District Administrator voluntarily resigns his position with the
District, the District Administrator shall give the District thirty (30) days
written notice in advance, unless the parties otherwise agree.

SECTION 3. SALARY

1. District agrees to pay the District Administrator for services
rendered pursuant hereto on a time and material basis. These
services, including those required of assistants and of the District
Engineer, shall be invoiced monthly on an accrued basis. All
costs associated with administration, including the use of the
District Engineer’s time to perform the duiteis umder this contract,
shall be invoiced under the District Administration poicy.

2. Reimbursabies will be invoiced as an additional cost.

3. The District Administrator shall on an annual basis at the time that
the District adopts its annual budget, provide a budgetary amount
that will be approved by the Board of Directors for the provision of
these services. The District Administrator is required to strictly
comply with the budget approved by the District Board of
Directors.

4. The Bistrict Administrator shall incur no costs or reimbursables
that are in excess of the budgetary amount without prior approval
of the Board unless it is in an emergency situation, in which case
any additional budgetary amount shall be presented to the Board
at the earliest opportunity.

SECTION 4. PERFORMANCE REVIEW

A.

During the term of this Contract, there shall be a performance review of
the District Administrator annually during the month of November.

The Board of Directors reserve the right, in its discretion, to review District
Administrator's performance at any time.

SSLOCSD DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACT
Page 30f8



SECTION 5. OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The District may set other terms, conditions and responsibilities of the Contract
as it may determine from time to time, relating to performance of the District
Administrator, provided such terms and conditions are not inconsistent with or in conflict
with the provisions of this Contract, or any Federal, Staie or local law.

SECTION 6. NOTICES

Notices pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing given by deposit in the
custody of the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

1. South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
P.O. Box 339
Oceano, CA 93445

2. John Wallace
WALLACE GROUP
612 Clarion Court
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Alternatively, notices required pursuant to this Contract may be personally
served in the same manner as is applicable to the civil judicial process. Notice
shall be deemed given as of the date of personal service or as of the third day
following the date of deposit of such written naotice in the course of transmission
in the United States Postal Service, with postage prepaid.

SECTION 7. GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. District Administrator shall comply with applicable local and State
requirements regarding conflicts of interest and shall avoid involvement in
situations or demonstrate behavior which is inconsistent or incompatible
with a position of District Administrator.

B. District shall provide the defense of District Administrator and any support
staff used in the administrative function, including the District Engineer, in
any action or proceeding alleging an act or omission within the scope of
the contract of the District Administrator in conformance with State law
(Government Code Section 995 et seq.). District is not required to
indemnify District Administrator for any illegal acts commitied by District
Administrator.

C. The terms of this Contract are intended by the parties as a final
expression of their Contract and may not be contradicted by evidence of
any prior Contract or contempoeraneous oral Contract. The parties further

SSLOCSD DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACT
Page 4 of 6



SECTION 8.

1.

intend that this Contract constitutes the complete and exclusive statement
of its terms and that no extrinsic evidence whatsoever may be introduced
in any judicial or arbitraticn proceeding, if any, involving this Contract. Any
amendments to this Contract must be in writing and executed by both
parties.

In the event of District Administrator’s death, District Administrator’s heirs,
legatees, devisees, executors or legal representatives shall be entitled to
all fees earned, but not paid. District Administrator and his heirs, legalees,
devisees, executors or legal representatives shall not be entitled to any
other compensation, including, without limitation, any severance
compensation.

If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Contract is held by a
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the
remainder of the provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and
shall in no way be effected, impaired or invalidated thereby.

This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. The
parties agree that in the event any legal action is taken to enforcefinterpret
any provisions of this Contract, said action shall be filed in the court of
proper jurisdiction within the County of San Luis Obispo.

The parties acknowledge that they understand the significance and
consequences of this Contract. The parties also acknowledge that they
have been given full opportunity to review and negotiate this Contract and
execute it only after full reflection and analysis, and that they have had an
opportunity to review this document and its application and meaning with
their respective attorneys and advisors. This Contract shall not be
interpreted against the party who prepared the initial draft, because all
parties participated in the drafting of this Contract by having ample
opportunity to review and submit suggested changes or corrections for
incorporation into the final version of this Contract.

This Contract shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the
prospective heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of
the parties, provided however, that the District Administrator may not
assign obligaticns hereunder,

District Administrator shall not assign this Contract in whole or in part.

Conclusion

The above Recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by
reference.

SSLOCSD DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACT
Pagebofb



2. This Contract may be executed in fwo or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, and all of which together shall constitute one
and the same instrument, and shall be governed by the laws of the State
of California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Contract on the
below identified dates.

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR: DISTRICT:

JOHN WALLACE Bil.l. NICOLLS, Chairman

DATE: , 2011 DATE: : , 2011
Witness: Approved as to form:

MICHAEL W. SEITZ,
Secretary to the Board District Legal Counsel

DATE: , 2011 DATE: . 2011

SSLOCSD DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR CONTRACT
Page 6 of 6



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR

DISTRICT ENGINEER

THIS CONTRACT amends and replaces in total the original Agreement (dated
March 19, 1986, between the South San Luis Obispo Sanitation District and John L.

Wallace, Engineer).

THIS CONTRACT is between the South San Luis Cbispo County Sanitation
District, a political subdivision of the State of California (herein referred to as "District"),
and Wallace Group (herein referred to as "Engineers”), with reference to the following

recitals:

RECITALS

District is a County Sanitation District organized and operating pursuant to
4700 et seq. of the California Health & Safety Code.

Wallace Group is presently contracted to the District pursuant to a
Contract dated March 19, 1986 for their services as District Engineers.

The professional services are set forth in the Contract dated March 19,
1986. This Contract constitutes an amendment to the original Contract
and constitutes a complete restatement of same.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained,
the parties agree as follows:

SECTION 1. DUTIES

A.

District hereby agrees to contract with Wallace Group as District
Engineers to perform the following duties:

(1)

(@)

(3)

“4)

The drafiing of ali Contract documents, including specifications for
construction, reconstruction, maintenance or for the repair of
District facilities.

Contract Administration and inspection of all construction activities
at the District including construction, reconstruction, maintenance
and repair.

Provide immediate engineering assistance when responding to
District emergencies as declared by the District Administrator or
Chair of the Board of Directors.

To perform all functions required by Sanitation Engineers as
defined in Health & Safety Code §§ 4739, 4748 and 4754.

$5LOCSD DISTRICT ENGINEER CONTRACT
Page 1 of §



(5)  To work with the District Administrator to regularly update
regulatory compliance documents as required by any Federal or
State Code or regulation.

Both parties acknowledge that specific duties of the position may vary
from time to time. '

It shall be the responsibility of the District Engineer to communicate with
the Board of Directors and/or District Counsel whenever there are
guestions or clarifications relative to the scope of work as defined in this
contract.

SECTION 2. TERM

This Contract shall take effect on April 1, 2011, ("Effective Date") and shall
remain in effect until terminated as provided in the following provisions:

A,

Nothing in this Contract shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the
right of the District to terminate the services of the District Engineer at any
time, subject only to the provisions set forth in Section 2C of this Contract.

1. District Engineer understands and expressly agrees there is no
right of property interest defined or implied in this Contract.

The District Engineer shall serve at the will and pleasure of the District
Board of Directors and may be terminated with or without cause. In the
event the District Engineer voluntarily resigns his position with the District,
the District Engineer shall give the District thirty (30) days written notice in
advance, unless the parties otherwise agree.

SECTION 3. SALARY

1. District agrees to pay the District Engineer for their services
rendered pursuant hereto on a time and material basis. These
services shall be invoiced monthly on an accrual basis in
accordance with the attached Schedule of Fees (Exhibit “A”).

2. Reimbursables shall be invoiced as an additional cost.

3. As a part of this Contract, the District Engineer shall on an annual
basis at the time that the District adopts its annual budget, provide
a budgetary amount that will be approved by the Board of
Directors for the provision of these services. The District
Engineer is required to strictly comply with the budget approved
by the District Board of Directors.

4. District Engineer shall incur no costs or reimbursables that are in
excess of the budgetary amount without prior approval of the
Board unless it is in an emergency situation, in which case any

S$8LOCSD DISTRICT ENGINEER CONTRACT
Page 20f 8



additional budgetary amount shall be presented tc the Board at
the earliest opportunity.

SECTION 4. PERFORMANCE REVIEW

A. During the term of this Contract, there shall be a performance review of
the District Engineer annually during the month of November.

B. The Board of Direciors reserve the right, in its discretion, to review District
Engineer’'s performance at any time.

SECTION 5. OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The District may set other terms, conditions and responsibilities of the contract as
it may determine from time to time, relating to performance of District Engineer,
provided such terms and conditions are not inconsistent with or in conflict with the
provisions of this Contract, or any Federal, State or local law.

SECTION 6. GENERAL INDEMNITY, HOLD HARMLESS AND INSURANCE
PROVISIONS

1. General Indemnity and Hold Harmless

The foliowing applies to general liability claims other than professional
liability claims:

To the fullest exient permitted by law (including, without limitation,
California Civil Code Sections 2782.8). Engineer shall defend (with legal counsel
reasonably acceptable to the District), indemnify and hold harmless District and
its officers, agents, departments, officials, representatives and employees
(collectively "Iindemnitees”) from and against any and all claims, loss, cost,
damage, injury {including, without limitation, injury to or death of an employee of
Engineer or its subconsultants), expense and liability of every kind, nature and
description (including, without limitation, fines, penalties, incidental and
consequential damages, court costs, reasonable attorneys fees, litigation
expenses and fees of expert consultants or expert withesses incurred in
connection therewith, and costs of investigation), that arise out of, pertain to, or
relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of Engineer, any
subconsultant, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone that
they control (collectively "Liabilities"). Such obligations to defend, hold harmless
and indemnify any indemnitee shall not apply to the extent that such Liabilities
are caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of such Indemnitee. In the
event of any dispute between Engineer and Indemnitees, as to whether liability
arises from the negligence of the Indemnitees, Engineer will be obligated to pay
for the Indemnitees’ defense until such time as a final judgment has been
entered adjudicating the Indemnitees as negligent.

SSLOCSD DISTRICT ENGINEER CONTRACT
Page3ofb



2. Indemnification Pertaining to Professional Liability {Services).

The following applies to professional liability claims where professional
malpractice or breach of professional performance standards as identified in
Section 10 are alleged:

A, Engineer shall indemnify and hold harmliess the South San Luis
Cbispo County Sanitation District, the Board of Directors, each
member therecf, present and future, its officers, agents and
employees from and against any and all liability, expenses,
including defense costs and legal fees, and claims for damages
whatsoever to the extent caused by the negligent acts or
omissions, or willful misconduct of Engineer, its officers,
employees, agents, subcontractors, or vendors in performing
professional Services pursuant to this Agreement. Engineer has
no obligation to pay for any of the indemnitees defense related
costs prior to a final determination of liability or to pay any amount
that exceeds Engineer’s final determined percentage of liability
based upon the comparative fault of Engineer.

B. Nothing contained in the foregoing indemnity provisions shall be
construed to require Engineer to indemnify the South San Luis
Obispo County Sanitation District, against any responsibility or
Hability in contravention of Civil Code §2782.

C. Neither termination of this Agreement or completion of the Scope of
Services under this Agreement shall release Engineer from its
obligations referenced in subsection A, above, as to any claims, so
long as the event upon which such claims is predicated shall have
occurred prior to the effective date of any such termination or
completion and arose out of or was in any way connecied with
performance or operations under this Agreement by Engineer, its
employees, agents or Engineers, or the employee, agent or
Engineer of any one of them.

D. Submission of insurance certificates or submission of other proof of
compliance with the insurance requirements in the Agreement does
not relieve Engineer from liability referenced in subsection A,
above. The obligations of this article shall apply whether or not
such insurance policies shall have been determined to be
applicable to any of such damages or claims for damages.

3. Insurance.

Engineer shall procure and maintain with insurance companies authorized
to do business in the State of California and assigned an A.M. Best's rating of no
less than A-(IX), the following insurance coverage, written on the ISG form
shown below (or its equivalent) at the limits of liability specified for each:

SS5LOCSD DISTRICT ENGINEER CONTRACT
Page 4 of §



Commercial General Liability Insurance $ 1 Million per occurrence

(ISO Form CG 0001 11/85) $ 2 Million in the aggregate
Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance $ 1 Million per accident
(ISO Form CA 0001 12/90)

Workers' Compensation Insurance Statutory

Employer's Liability Insurance $ 1 Million policy limit
Professional Liability Insurance $ 1 Million per occurrence

$ 2 Milliont in the aggregate

SECTION 7. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Al

District Engineer shall comply with applicable local and state requirements
regarding conflicts of interest and shall avoid involvement in situations or
demonstrate behavior which is inconsistent or incompatible with the
position of District Engineer.

The terms of this Contract are intended by the parties as a final
expression of their Contract and may not be contradicted by evidence of
any prior Contract or contemporanecus oral Contract. The parties further
intend that this Contract constitutes the complete and exclusive statement
of its terms and that no extrinsic evidence whatsoever may be introduced
in any judicial or arbitration proceeding, if any, involving this Contract. Any
amendments to this Contract must be in writing and executed by both
parties,

if any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Contract is held by a
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceabie, the
remainder of the provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and
shall in no way be effected, impaired or invalidated thereby.

This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of California. The
parties agree that in the event any legal action is taken to enforcef/interpret
any provisions of this Contract, said action shall be filed in the court of
nroper jurisdiction within the County of San Luis Obispo.

The parties acknowledge that they understand the significance and
consequences of this Contract. The parties also acknowledge that they
have been given full opportunity to review and negotiate this Contract and
execute it only after full reflection and analysis, and that they have had an
opportunity to review this document and its application and meaning with
their respective attorneys and advisors. This Contract shall not be
interpreted against the party who prepared the initial draft, because all
parties participated in the drafting of this Contract by having ample
opportunity to review and submit suggested changes or corrections for
incorporation into the final version of this Contract.

85L.OCSD DISTRICT ENGINEER CONTRACT
Page 50f 6



SECTION 8. NOTICES

Notices pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing given by deposit in the
custody of the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

1.

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
P.O. Box 339
Oceano, CA 93445

John Wallace

WALLACE GROUP

612 Clarion Court

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Alternatively, notices required pursuant to this Contract may be personally served
in the same manner as is applicable to civil judicial process. Notice shall be deemed
given as of the date of personal service or as of the third day following the date of
deposit of such written notice in the course of fransmission in the United States Postal
Service, with postage fully prepaid.

SECTION 9. CONCLUSION

1.

2,

The above Recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by
reference.

This Contract may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, and all of which together shall constitute one
and the same instrument, and shall be governed by the laws of the State
of California.

IN WITNESS WHEREGF, the parties hereto have executed this Contract on the
below identified dates.

DISTRICT ENGINEER: DISTRICT:

JOHN WALLACE BILL NICOLLS, Chairman

DATE: , 2011 DATE: , 2011
Witness: Approved as to form:

MICHAEL W. SEITZ,

Secretary to the Board District Legal Counsel

DATE:

, 2011 DATE: , 2011

SSLOCSD DISTRICT ENGINEER CONTRACT
Page 6 of 6



